
Bryant City Council

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room

210 SW 3rd Street

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas

Date: August 30, 2022 - Time: 6:30 PM

Invocation

Pledge of Allegiance

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. Bryant City Council Meeting Minutes 7/26/2022
• UNApproved Council Minutes July 26 2022.pdf

2. Special Bryant City Council Meeting Minutes 8/24/2022
• UNApproved Special Council Minutes August 24 2022.pdf

Presentations and Announcements

3. Nomination of Jack Mosley - Position 1, Ward 4

Nomination of Jack Mosley as Council Member for Ward 4 Position 1 to serve out the remaining term of recently resigned Council

Member Brenda Miller.

4. Proclamation for Bryant Black Sox 9U

2022 9U Cal Ripken World Series Champions

• World Series Proclamation.pdf

Director's Report

Public Comments

Old Business

New Business

Finance

5. Monthly Finance Report - July Ending

Presentation and approval of the Finance Report for ending July 2022, with investment board and quarterly revenue reports

included, see attachment.

• 08.12.22 July Ending Fin Report with Investment Board and Quarterly Revenue.pdf

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_127/unapproved_council_minutes_july_26_2022.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_127/unapproved_special_council_minutes_august_24_2022.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_127/world_series_proclamation.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_127/08-12-22_july_ending_fin_report_with_investment_board_and_quarterly_revenue.pdf


6. Budget Adjustments - July Ending

Resolution to approve budget adjustments to the city wide 2022 ending budget, see attachment.

• 08.11.22 Budget Adjustment List.pdf

7. Annual Audited Finance Report - Ending the 2021 Year

Presentation (by Auditors)  and Approval of the Annual Audited Finance Report for the year ending December 31, 2021,

attachment pending.

Animal Control

8. Resolution Supporting the Creation of a Saline County Animal Shelter Cooperative

A resolution authorizing the Mayor to negotiate on behalf of the City and to apply for grants in regard to the Saline County

Animal Shelter Cooperative Proposal.

• Animal Shelter Cooperative Proposal.pdf

• Resolution - Support of Animal Shelter Cooperative.pdf

9. Vehicle Purchase

Request approval to order a 2023 Ford Expedition to replace the department head's current vehicle on lease from Enterprise,

which will expire May 2023.

• Ford Order Summary 2022.pdf

City Attorney

10. Approval to Add Alan King as Administrator of Multipurpose Improvement District No 72 Stonehill

Project

The two existing commissioners are resigning. There are no property owners in the District interested in serving.

• Stonehill Improvement District.pdf

Community Development

11. Bivens Loop Rezoning Ordinance - An Ordinance Amending the Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance of the

City of Bryant to Rezone Certain Property From R-M to PUD

Rezoning for Bivens Loop from R-M to PUD. A public hearing was held at Planning Commission. Recommend for Approval

by Bryant Planning Commission.

• Ordinance - Bivens Loop Rezoning.pdf

Council Comments

Mayor Comments

Adjournments

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_127/08-11-22_budget_adjustment_list.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_127/animal_shelter_cooperative_proposal.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_127/resolution_-_support_of_animal_shelter_cooperative.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_127/ford_order_summary_2022.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_127/stonehill_improvement_district.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_127/ordinance_-_bivens_loop_rezoning.pdf


1 

 

Bryant City Council REGULAR City Council Meeting 
July 26, 2022 -  6:30 PM 

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room  
210 SW 3rd Street   Bryant, Arkansas 

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas 
 

 

UNAPPROVED MINUTES  
 
Prior to the Council Meeting, a prayer was given by Council Member Higginbotham.  The prayer was 
followed by the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag by Council Member Higginbotham. 
 
Call to Order by Mayor Scott at 6:30 pm 
 
Roll Call – Council Members Present: RJ Hawk, Star Henson, Butch Higginbotham, Brenda Miller, 

Wade Permenter, Rob Roedel, Rhonda Sanders.  Absent: Council Member Lisa Meyer.  City Clerk 

Mark Smith and City Attorney Clancy Ashley were also present. 

Quorum Present 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES   

1. Approval of the May 31, 2022 Regular Council Meeting Minutes 
Motion to approve by Council Member Higginbotham, second by Council Member Henson. 

 Voice Vote.  Motion Passed 7-1    [YT 2:20] 

 
PRESENTATIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

2. Public Works Directors Report – Presented by Tim Fournier, Director of Public Works 
The 2021 Annual and 2022 Semi-Annual Comparison Update was presented.   Comments 
included: repairs climbing due to clamped service lines being replaced with new lines when 
needed, Locate Department being moved to Street Department, Yard Waste has a new truck, 
new storm water infrastructure at Springhill and Hilltop is able to handle downpours well, 
Treatment Plant is functioning properly, Ground Breaking for Bryant Parkway expansion was 
held last week, upgrades for some lift stations are upcoming, 12 inch water line in Midtown 
was relocated prior to new houses being built.  Council Member Hawk and others were 
appreciative of the Springhill/Hilltop upgrade.  [YT 11:50] 

 
PUBLIC COMMENTS     
 

Debbie Broadway of Bryant thanks to City Workers.  Newsletter item was after newsletter 
arrival date.             [YT 14:05]  

 
OLD BUSINESS 
 

3. Budget Resolution Requested – Resolution to Amend Budget for 2022 – Chamber of 
Commerce $45,000 

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas


2 

 

There is a consensus to the agreement and there will be no further changes to it.  The money 
has to be authorized before the agreement is signed. 
Motion to approve by Council Member Miller, second by Council Member Henson. 
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed 6-2    [YT 18:00] 
RESOLUTION 2022-21 

 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
Finance – presented by Joy Black, Director of Finance 
 

4. Month Ending June Financial Report – Presentation and Approval of the Month Ending June 
30, 2022. 
Highlights included cash reserve is holding at about 60-65 days.  Sales tax back up.  2021 
audit is not back and will not be presented tonight.  Utility billing in August will be difficult with 
software conversion. After conversion, the 500 accounts will fully function as Enterprise Funds. 
Motion to approve by Council Member Henson, second by Council Member Permenter. 

 Voice Vote.  Motion Passed 7-1      [YT 26:45] 

5. Record Destruction Request – Ordinance 
Ordinance to grant permission to destroy certain city records per city policy. 
Brief discussion. 
Motion to suspend the rules and read 1st, 2nd, 3rd reading by title only approve by Council 
Member Hawk, second by Council Member Permenter.   
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed 7-1      [YT 27:45] 
Ordinance title read by Mayor Scott. 

Motion to Adopt by Council Member Henson, second by Council Member Roedel. 

Roll Call Vote.  YEAS: Roedel, Permenter, Miller, Higginbotham, Henson, Sanders, Hawk 

ABSENT: Meyer 

Motion Passed 7-1.       

ORDINANCE 2022-17     [YT 28:30] 
 

6. Finance Approval To Draft For Payments – Ordinance 
Ordinance to codify council approval for the finance department to pay items using draft 
technology.  Brief explanation by Director Black. 
Motion to suspend the rules and read 1st, 2nd, 3rd reading by title only by Council Member 
Miller, second by Council Member Hawk. 
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed 7-1.    [YT 30:35] 
Ordinance title ready by Mayor Scott. 
Motion to adopt by Council Member Miller, second by Council Member Roedel. 
Voice Vote.  Motion Passed 7-1.    [YT 31:30] 

 ORDINANCE 2022-18 
 

7. Budget Adjustment Law Enforcement Stipend – A Resolution Amending the 2022 Adopted 
Budget for the Purpose of Receiving and Expending the $5000.00 Stipend for Eligible Fulltime 
Law Enforcement Officers. 
In accordance with Arkansas General Assembly Act 224, 2022. 
Brief Discussion. 
Motion to approve by Council Member Hawk, second by Council Member Sanders.  [YT 33:20] 
RESOLUTION 2022-22        

 



3 

 

8. Discussion: Economic Development Agreement – This item was pulled from the Agenda. 
 

9. Update to Open Burning in Bryant – This item was pulled from the Agenda. 
 

10. Aria Oil Multi-User Trail Waiver – This item pulled from the Agenda.   
 

11. Medic Sleep Care Sign Variance Appeal – This item pulled from the Agenda. 
 
Public Works – Presented by Tim Fournier, Public Works Director 
 

12. Rate Review per Ordinance 2021-6 and 2021- 7 
The 2022 Budgets for Water and Wastewater were developed based on similar data from 2020 
and 2021.  Revenues for water and wastewater are on track to meet the budgeted amounts at 
this time.  Six months into 2022, and based on historical information, it appears that water and 
wastewater revenues will continue to support the debt service.  [YT 35:30] 

 
Council Comments 
None 
 
Mayor Comments 
Coffee with the Mayor, August 6 at Bishop Park 
Dana Poindexter, Executive Assistant for the Mayor is leaving and taking a position with AEDC. 
Popsicles in the Park, Thursday night, July 28. 
 
Adjournment 
Motion to Adjourn by Council Member Hawk, second by Council Member Miller. 
Adjourned time: 7:08 pm.  
 
 
 
 

 



1 

 

Bryant City Council SPECIAL City Council Meeting 
August 24, 2022 -  5:15 PM 

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room  
210 SW 3rd Street   Bryant, Arkansas 

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas 
 

 

UNAPPROVED MINUTES  
 
Prior to the Council Meeting, the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag by Mayor Allen Scott 
 
Call to Order by Mayor Scott at 5:15 pm 
 
Roll Call – Council Members Present: RJ Hawk, Star Henson, Butch Higginbotham, Lisa Meyer, and 

Brenda Miller.  Absent: Council Members Roedel, Permenter, and Sanders.  City Clerk Mark Smith 

was also present. 

Quorum Present 

NEW BUSINESS 

Parks and Recreation – presented by Chris Treat and Amanda Fleming 
 

1. Mills Park Playground Grant – Resolution to Utilize the Arkansas Department of Parks and 
Tourism’s Outdoor Recreation Grant Program 
50/50 Grant - $350,000 total – Mills Park Phase Two - Three new play pieces and landscaping.   

 Motion to approve by Council Member Higginbotham, second by Council Member Miller. 

Voice Vote.  Motion Passed 5-0 (3 absent).  [YT 4:10] 

RESOLUTION 2022 - 23 

  
Council Comments 

Brenda Miller announced her resignation and said it had been a privilege and an honor.  She 
recommended Jack Moseley to replace her. 

 RJ Hawk- Thanked Council Member Miller for her service. 
 
Mayor Comments 

Also thanked Council Member Miller for her years of service saying that she had gone above 
and beyond and that she won’t be forgotten. 

 
Adjournment 
Motion to Adjourn by Council Member Hawk, second by Council Member Miller. 
Adjourned time: 5:23 pm.  
 
 
 
 

 

https://www.youtube.com/c/bryantarkansas


THE CITY OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS

CITATION AND PROCLAMATION TO THE CITIZENS OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS

WHEREAS, the sport of Baseball expresses the heart and character of America, and for many years
has been properly recognized as our Nation’s pastime; and

WHEREAS, Little League Baseball is a program of service to the youth of our community, dedicated
to teaching sportsmanship and the competitive will to win, as well as furthering physical fitness and
well-being through healthful community activity to provide valuable training to our youth as well as
entertainment for our community and spectators; and

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant is exceptionally proud to be the home of the Bryant Athletic
Association, which has served the youth of Bryant and the surrounding communities for many
years; and

WHEREAS,  this year, the Bryant Black Sox 9U has played a remarkable season ending with a
47-13-3 record for the year, and

WHEREAS, the Bryant Black Sox 9U carried that determination and certainty into the 2022 Cal
Ripken World Series, where they were named World Series Champions finishing with a 5-1 record
in the series.

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Allen Scott, Mayor of Bryant, AR, would like to acknowledge the
accomplishments of these hard-working coaches, staff, and players and congratulate the Bryant
Black Sox 9U baseball team on winning the Cal Ripken World Series Championship and on behalf of
the city, it’s residents and fans around the state, declare September 1, 2022, as the Bryant Black Sox
9U Champion Day in honor of these accomplishments.































































































































































Section 

1.

•         General Fund 0.00
•         Street Fund 1,587.00
•         Bond Fund 20,000.00
•        Stormwater Fund (150,000.00)
•         Other Salem Water 560 43,155.00

Section 

2.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 30th  day of August, 2022.

APPROVED:

_________________________ ATTEST:

Allen E. Scott, Mayor

___________________

Mark Smith, City Clerk

The amended city budget for the calendar year 2022 is hereby amended and adopted to read as attached.

RESOLUTION NO. 2022 _____

A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE ADOPTION OF AN AMENDED BUDGET FOR THE CITY OF BRYANT 

FOR THE TWELVE MONTH PERIOD BEGINNING JANUARY 1, 2022 AND ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2022

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant, Arkansas adopted a budget for The City of Bryant on December 14, 2021, recorded as 

Resolution 2021-32, and

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant, Arkansas, desires to amend said Budget for Fiscal Year 2022 as attached.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS THAT:

This resolution (with attachment) shall be known as the amended budget resolution for the City of Bryant, 

Arkansas, for the twelve (12) month period beginning January 1, 2022 and ending December 31, 2022.

Page 1 of 3
Resolution 2022 -____ Adopting an Amended City Budget for 2022 - August 2022



General Ledger

Budget Adjustment List

Original Budget Proposed New Budget Change

FUND 001 - General Fund

DEPT 0100 - Administration

001-0100-5300 Supplies - Office 4,500 6,500 2,000 Cost of office supplies increasing

DEPT 0110 - Information Technology 

001-0110-5606 IT Projects & Labor 20,000 26,000 6,000 Dept Head Requested

001-0110-5610 Website 39,000 39,275 275 Dept Head Requested

001-0110-5614 Copiers & Maintenance 22,800 24,800 2,000 Dept Head Requested

DEPT 0160 - Engineering

001-0160-5210 Service & Repair - Vehicle (1,200) 1,200 2,400 Renversed entry from June of 2022 correction

001-0160-5322 Supplies - Operating 6,200 6,900 700 $3700 desk

DEPT 0200 - Animal Control

001-0200-5840 Principal on Loans 1,300 4,800 3,500 Regions lease for new Transit Vehicle

DEPT 0400 - Parks

001-0400-5850 Interest Expense 2,039 4,539 2,500 Regions lease for Pickle Ball Courts

DEPT 0500 - Fire

001-0500-5323 Material and Maint 100,420 149,040 48,620 Reclass for Turn out GearTransfer from 001-0510-5323

001-0500-5808 Fixed Assets - Vehicles 0 3,125 3,125 Enterprise leases

DEPT 0510 - Fire - Springhill Vol

001-0510-5323 Material and Maint 68,647 20,027 (48,620) Reclass for Turn out GearTransfer to 001-0500-5323

DEPT 0600 - Police

001-0600-5808 Fixed Assets - Vehicles 0 191,000 191,000 Enterprise leases Transfer from 001-0600-5840

001-0600-5810 Fixed Assets - Equipment 36,381 64,781 28,400 Need transfer of funds for policeTransfer from 001-0600-5850

001-0600-5840 Principal for Loans 1,092,267 901,267 (191,000) Enterprise leases Transfer to 001-0600-5808

001-0600-5850 Interest Expense 109,159 80,759 (28,400) Need transfer of funds for policeTransfer to 001-0600-5810

DEPT 0610 - Police - Dispatch

001-0610-5808 Fixed Assets - Vehicles 0 3,500 3,500 Enterprise Leases

DEPT 0700 - Code Enforcement

001-0700-4656 Alcohol Sales Tax Collected (38,000) (64,000) (26,000) Increase experience in Alcohol Taxes

Total General Fund 1,463,512 1,463,512 0

FUND 080 - Street Fund

DEPT 0140 - Stormwater

080-0140-5060 Travel & Training Expense 6,525 10,025 3,500 Dept Reclass Requested Transfer from 080-0140-5300

080-0140-5300 Supplies - Office 15,840 12,340 (3,500) Dept Reclass Requested Transfer to 080-0140-5060

DEPT 0800 - Street

080-0800-5060 Travel & Training Expense 10,000 15,000 5,000 Dept requested reclass Transfer from 080-0800-5240

080-0800-5210 Service & Repair - Vehicle 72,000 73,587 1,587 AML Claim 2022 Ram 5500 Vin# 71327 Asset# 01184

080-0800-5210 Service & Repair - Vehicle 73,587 88,587 15,000 Dept requested reclass Transfer from 080-0800-5240

080-0800-5240 Equipment Rental 60,000 39,500 (20,500) Dept requested reclass Transfer to 080-0800-5571

080-0800-5240 Equipment Rental 39,500 34,500 (5,000) Dept requested reclass Transfer to 080-0800-5060

080-0800-5240 Equipment Rental 34,500 19,500 (15,000) Dept requested reclass Transfer to 080-0800-5210

080-0800-5571 Prof Services - Engineering 123,880 144,380 20,500 Dept requested reclass Transfer from 080-0800-5240

Total Street Fund 435,832 437,420 1,587Page X of 3

Resolution 2022 - ___ Adopting an  Amended City Budget - August 2022



FUND 110 - Special Redemp - 2016 Bond

DEPT 0100 - Administration

110-0100-4623 Xfer from Other Fund (375,000) (1,001,000) (626,000) Bond transfers

FUND 113 - Debt Service Reserve Fund

DEPT 0100 - Administration

113-0100-4850 Interest Revenue 0 (2,000) (2,000) Bond related

113-0100-5626 Xfer to other fund 0 2,000 2,000 Bond related

FUND 114 - 2016 Bond Fund

DEPT 0000 - 

114-0000-5722 Bond Principle Pmt 700,000 1,346,000 646,000 Bond related

Total Bond Related Funds 325,000 345,000 20,000

FUND 515 - Stormwater Utility Fund

DEPT 0140 - Stormwater

515-0140-4640 Reimbursement Revenue 0 (150,000) (150,000) Putting Stormwater's half of reimbursement from the state into 515

DEPT 0900 - Water

560-0900-5602 Salem Royalty 0 43,155 43,155 Closing out old Salem Account a wash

Page X of 3

Resolution 2022 - ___ Adopting an  Amended City Budget - August 2022



Saline County

Animal Shelter Cooperative Proposal

Revised August 19, 2022



Table of Contents
Saline County

Animal Shelter Cooperative Proposal

Table of Contents 2

Background & Purpose 2

Major Differences from Past Partnerships & Animal Housing Contacts 2

Funding - Construction, Ongoing Operational and Maintenance Costs 3

Stakeholders & Potential Partners 4

Details of Partnership 4

Partner Responsibilities: 4

City of Bryant Responsibilities: 5

Next Steps 6

Contact Information 6

Background & Purpose

➢ No open-admission animal shelter in the county.

➢ City of Bryant already has plans to build a new animal shelter.

➢ This is a prime opportunity to build an Animal Shelter Cooperative.

➢ The City of Bryant already has the land, and it has been identified as
an excellent location for a larger shelter with room for future growth,
community engagement, access to the trail systems, with high
visibility which will provide opportunities for local adoption and less
euthanasia.

➢ Bryant Animal Shelter already has a good reputation in the
community as an open-intake, no suffering animal shelter and the
department’s leadership and staff as well as the community’s
leadership have both the desire and the ability to provide excellent
service to all the participating communities in Saline County based
on past support of the animal shelter and its programs.  The current shelter is well-managed,
progressive, flexible, 100% compliant with state & federal laws & at a point that it is poised to
increase its outreach and animal-housing capabilities.

Animal Shelter Cooperative Proposal 8.4.22 2



Major Differences from Past Partnerships & Animal Housing Contacts

● Members would be charged annually based on population instead of by the individual animal.
When the payments would be due would be negotiated one on one with the partners.

○ Makes it easier for the jurisdiction to budget, as there are no surprises.

○ There is no disconnect between the citizens' needs, their perception of the partnership
and the animals that can come into the shelter.

■ Most shelters have contracts with agencies that charge by the individual animal
or service provided.  This stops that.  The members are charged per capita, and
just like the City of Bryant shelter operates now, there will be a set budget, and it
would be the Director’s responsibility to work within that budget.

● All members would be asked to sign multi-year agreements (generally 10-years) with annual
increases built into the contract.

● The City of Bryant has offered to own, maintain and operate the shelter under the City of Bryant
and all employees of the shelter would be City of Bryant employees. Jurisdictions (or their
citizens) would be responsible for bringing animals to the shelter, Bryant ACOs would not
provide those services, except within the City of Bryant (For example, Saline County has a
deputy that is currently assigned to handle animal problems.)

● Each jurisdiction would be asked to draft uniform ordinances regarding animal holding, record
keeping, etc (anything that directly affects the shelter’s operation) which would fall into line with
the City of Bryant ordinances (so there would be no confusion within the shelter, and no
jurisdictional confusion.)

● City of Bryant Animal Control Officers would be given authority by partners to issue or serve
citations for a limited number of violations which may occur in other jurisdictions in order to
facilitate return to owners of impounded animals.  An example of which include, but is not limited
to: failure to provide proof of rabies vaccination.

Funding - Construction, Ongoing Operational and Maintenance Costs

American Rescue Plan funds, as the project meets approximately 85% of the Guiding Principles as set
by the Quorum Court for these funds.

➔ Large, transformative project
➔ Positively impact most of Saline County
➔ Project is easy to quantify, and if 100% funded, would meet the

completion deadline of 2026.
➔ Would include partnerships between local governments and supports

public-private partnerships by potentially offering a location for private
veterinarians, animal trainers and other non-profits whose goals and
principles fall in line with those of the shelter, a place to meet,
perform, and has the potential to provide many additional services
involving pets to the community.

Animal Shelter Cooperative Proposal 8.4.22 3



Additional Funding would be provided by impact and annual fees charged to participating members.
Additionally:

● Fees and donations that are collected by the shelter would go into a fund which would serve to
help off-set the costs of operation, provide medical care or help cover transportation costs to out
of state partner shelters and rescues.

● Fines assessed by the district courts for violations would be kept by the jurisdiction in which the
offense occured, with the exception of restitution which would be paid to the shelter and
partners would agree to assist the shelter in obtaining restitution orders from their local courts,
documentation of these requests would be provided to prosecutors by the shelter.

● Partners would agree to keep in close communication with their local prosecutors and provide
information regarding upcoming court dates, plea negotiations and other court decisions to the
shelter in a timely manner, especially so when animals are being retained at the shelter pending
adjudication, or restitution requests.

● The size and cost to build the shelter will be determined by the number of partners.

● Impact fees to assist with the costs involved in building a shelter to accommodate the
anticipated number of annual impounds from all partners will be determined by the number of
partners.

● Those communities which opt to not sign on as a partner at the beginning of the project, but
request to join the cooperative later on, will be required to pay impact fees equal to the amount
that they would have paid at the onset of the partnership adjusted for inflation, and may not
necessarily be approved at the time of the request based on current occupation levels at the
shelter.

Stakeholders & Potential Partners

★ Saline County Quorum Court
★ City of Bryant
★ City of Benton (Currently has an animal shelter and programs)
★ City of Alexander
★ City of Bauxite
★ City of Shannon Hills
★ City of Haskell (Currently has a small animal shelter holding facility.)
★ Hot Springs Village (Currently has an excellent animal shelter with

strong community-led volunteer programs.)
★ Pulaski County* (Currently has a limited contract with a local animal

shelter, which has greatly reduced the number of animals that they
are allowed to impound.)

★ Grant County* (Currently has no public animal shelter, the only shelter available in the entire
county is the City of Sheridan.)

Details of Partnership

Partner Responsibilities:
1. Partners would sign multi-year agreements (presumably 10-years in length) with increases

written into the dues paid by the partners each year based on the population recorded during
the most recently completed census.

Animal Shelter Cooperative Proposal 8.4.22 4



2. Partners would agree to provide their own officers/staff to
enforce their laws, ordinances or regulations within the individual
jurisdiction.

3. Side agreements for animal control officers, or the equivalent, to
serve multiple partners would be allowed but would not be
managed by the City of Bryant.

4. Provide their community with honest, correct and productive
feedback in answer to questions regarding the cooperative,
incidents involving the cooperative and the enforcement of their
individual ordinances.  Partners shall not expect shelter staff to
answer these types of questions for the partner’s citizens.

5. Partners would ensure that their employees, staff or volunteers comply with the policies and
procedures of the animal shelter, including but not limited to complying with security, safety,
documentation and cleaning procedures while working in the shelter and the grounds.

6. Partners would be required to attend regularly scheduled partner meetings with, at minimum,
one of those meetings to occur during the City of Bryant annual budget preparation, and any
staff or volunteers would be required to attend regularly scheduled training sessions to assure
continuity with shelter procedures.

7. Provide updates to the shelter regarding new local annexations and changes to ordinances,
policies and procedures at least 14 days before those changes take effect, unless an urgent or
emergency situation exists, in which the partner shall notify the shelter at the earliest
opportunity.

8. Storage of equipment, supplies or vehicles belonging to the partners on the shelter grounds
may be accommodated and would affect annual dues paid by partners.

9. Partners would agree to regular, respectful communication with the host agency to preempt any
problems, conflicts or disagreements.

City of Bryant Responsibilities:
1. Provide a clean, operational animal shelter which meets or exceeds all minimum standards for

cleanliness, housing populations, health and safety for all animals in its care.

2. Set the budget for the shelter cooperative, with final approval to be
the sole responsibility of the Bryant City Council, ensuring that all
funds collected for the cooperative operation shall be used only for
such purposes, allowing up to 25% of the annual total collected to be
used for the supportive administration costs provided by the City of
Bryant.

3. Manage the annual budget for the cooperative and work within such
a budget.

4. Operate the shelter in such a manner as to provide a safe and
secure environment for all staff, volunteers and visitors.

Animal Shelter Cooperative Proposal 8.4.22 5



5. Create and maintain policies and procedures which provide the greatest opportunities for live
release for all animals impounded into the shelter, as well as provide for the public safety.

6. Operate community service and volunteer programs which meet the needs of both the shelter,
communities which the cooperative serves, while simultaneously providing a safe working
environment for both animals and staff.

7. Provide clear, regular and respectful communication to cooperative partners.

8. As needed, assist in the creation, passage and adoption of ordinances and procedures to
assure continuity between partners.

9. Maintain and store any documents or records which are generated by the operation of the
shelter in compliance with local law.

10. Obtain and maintain any and all licenses, permits, certifications and mandatory training for any
and all shelter staff and volunteers as well as the facility during the entirety of its operation.

11. All supporting roles, including but not limited to, personnel, finance, legal, administration, facility
maintenance for the shelter, its personnel and grounds shall be provided by the City of Bryant.

Next Steps
1. Determine estimates of costs involved.

2. Obtain resolutions declaring support and commitment from all partner communities.

3. Determine costs of initial shelter needs, hire architecture firm(s) to create design.

4. Estimate construction costs and final annual dues.

5. Identify and obtain funding sources for construction.

6. Passage of contracts and agreements.

7. Signing of contracts.

8. Opening of Bryant Parkway (must be completed before construction can begin - this item is
flexible.)

9. Bid out construction.

10. Determine payment schedules.

11. Begin construction.

12. Assist partners with creating, amending and
passage of ordinances, policies and
procedures.

13. Implement payment schedules.

14. Construction complete.

15. Soft opening of the facility.

16. Meeting with partners to determine any
unresolved problems, issues or needs.

Animal Shelter Cooperative Proposal 8.4.22 6



17. Opening ceremonies.

Contact Information
Tricia Power, Director of Bryant Animal Control & Adoption Center
25700 Interstate 30 N, Bryant AR 72022
Office: 501-943-0489
Cell: 501-590-7786

Email: tpower@cityofbryant.com

Animal Shelter Cooperative Proposal 8.4.22 7



RESOLUTION NO. 2022-___

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING THE CREATION OF A SALINE COUNTY ANIMAL
SHELTER COOPERATIVE, AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant sees the need for a Saline County Animal Shelter
cooperative serving many areas in Saline County; and

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant has collected input from the communities across the
County; and

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant wishes to work in cooperation with its neighbors in a
way that is mutually beneficial to all, and

WHEREAS, the City of Bryant sees the creation of such a cooperative as an
opportunity to improve the health, welfare and safety of its citizens and animals.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
BRYANT, ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1. The City Council hereby supports the creation and construction of an
Animal Shelter Cooperative serving multiple jurisdictions throughout Saline County.

SECTION 2. The City Council pledges its support of the process to both seek out
funding to build the new animal shelter by any means possible, including applying for grants.

SECTION 3. The City Council pledges its support of the process and gives
authorization to the Mayor to negotiate, and begin the initial stages of entering into contracts
with multiple jurisdictions throughout Saline County for the purposes of the Saline County
Animal Shelter Cooperative.

SECTION 4. Any resolution, resolution section, policy or directive in conflict with this
Resolution is repealed or amended to reflect and achieve the purposes stated herein.

PASSED this ____ day of __________, 2022.

{signatures on following page}

APPROVED:

Page 1 of 2
Resolution No. 2022-____ Supporting the Creation of a Saline County Animal Shelter

Cooperative.



______________________________
Mayor Allen Scott

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

_____________________________ __ _____________________________
Mark Smith, City Clerk Ashley Clancy, City Attorney

Page 2 of 2
Resolution No. 2022-____ Supporting the Creation of a Saline County Animal Shelter

Cooperative.













  

 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 2022- __ 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF BRYANT 

TO REZONE CERTAIN PROPERTY FROM R-M TO PUD. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS; 

 

Section 1. That certain real property described more fully below is hereby zoned to a 

classification of PUD located in Ward 1. 

 

Section 2. The comprehensive zoning ordinance and map of the City of Bryant is hereby 

amended to reflect the change of zoning classification set out in Section 1. 

 

Section 3. The property affected by this ordinance is described in the attached Exhibit A 

 

 

 

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BRYANT, 

ARKANSAS, on this the _____ day of ______, 2022. 

 

 

 

       ______________________________ 

       Mayor Allen E. Scott 

 

ATTEST:  

 

 

_______________________________  

Mark Smith, City Clerk  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1025 Johnswood - R-E to R-M 



  

 

 

Exhibit A 

 

  

 

 PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SE1/4 SW1/4) 

OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, 

ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT A 

FOUND NAIL FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SAID SE1/4 SW1/4; THENCE 

N89°13'13"W - 181.11 FEET ALONG THE SOUTHLINE THEREOF TO A FOUND 2" 

GALVANIZED PIPE FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG 

SAID SOUTH LINE, N88°58'06"W - 484.20 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR; THENCE 

LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE, N3°14'21"E - 283.77 FEET TO A FOUND1" PIPE; THENCE 

S88°52'40"E - 162.83 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR; THENCE N2°31'32"E - 575.21 FEET 

TO A FOUND 3/4" PIPE LOCATED ON THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY OF 

HIGHWAY 5 NORTH; THENCE N65°14'19"E - 206.50 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT OF 

WAY TO A FOUND1" PIPE; THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY, 

N66°22'14"E - 92.03 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #1141; THENCE LEAVING 

SAID RIGHT OF WAY, S25°06'56"E - 90.04 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #128; 

THENCE S1°22'59"W - 148.71 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #128; THENCE 

S2°00'24"W - 757.15 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 7.74 ACRES, 

MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT TO ANY EXISTING EASEMENTS AND THE RIGHT OF WAY 

OF HIGHWAY 5 NORTH. 

 



 VICINITY MAP - BRYANT, AR

PROPERTY
LOCATION:

M
ID

LA
N

D
 R

D

STONE LUXURY LIVING
CITY OF BRYANT

SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
Prepared by:GarNat Engineering, LLC

Designing our client's success
www.garnatengineering.com

P.O. Box 116               3825 Mt Carmel Road
Benton, AR 72018                      Bryant, AR 72022
Ph (501) 408-4650                     Fx (888) 900-3068

N
 S

H
O

BE
 R

D

N
AT

AL
IE

 D
R LINCOLN AVE

I-30 WESTBOUND

HWY 5 N / STAGECOACH RD

DRAWING INDEX:

V1.0 PRELIMINARY PLAT

V2.0 BOUNDARY SURVEY

C1.0 SITE PLAN

C2.0 UTILITY PLAN

C2.1 SANITARY SEWER PROFILES

C3.0 GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

C3.1 DRAINAGE PROFILES

L1.0 TYPICAL LANDSCAPING PLAN

A2.0 CONCEPT ELEVATION

A2.1 CONCEPT ELEVATION

A2.2 CONCEPT ELEVATION

A2.3 CONCEPT ELEVATION

CORNERSTONE

N
 A

LE
XA

N
D

ER
 R

D

BI
VE

N
S 

LP

AA
RO

N
 D

R

LY
N

N
 D

R

I-30 EASTBOUND

N STEPHANIE DR

FOREST HILLS
CEMETERY

S 
SH

O
BE

 R
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHICOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASHLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DREW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEVELAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALHOUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUACHITA

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAFAYETTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEMPSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEVIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LITTLE RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTGOMERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT SPRING

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULASKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRAIRIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONROE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHILLIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST. FRANCIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRITTENDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISSISSIPPI

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAIGHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINSETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWRENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANDOLPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
IZARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEPENDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAXTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARROLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODRUFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEBURNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN BUREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAULKNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANKLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAWFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEARCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEBASTIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEVADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEFFERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2174

AutoCAD SHX Text
GarNat

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINE



Curve Table

Curve #

C16

C17

C18

C27

C28

C29

C30

C31

C32

C33

C34

C35

C36

C38

C39

C40

C41

Length

6.23

13.74

11.67

6.19

6.18

5.23

50.73

13.22

14.63

42.96

6.04

4.49

64.21

13.96

13.18

12.12

39.25

Radius

4.00

10.00

23.00

23.00

4.00

42.00

42.00

42.00

42.00

42.00

42.00

50.00

50.00

9.00

8.00

8.00

25.00

Delta

89°13'41"

78°43'27"

29°04'59"

15°25'45"

88°35'14"

7°08'28"

69°12'03"

18°02'15"

19°57'39"

58°36'14"

8°14'10"

5°08'47"

73°34'40"

88°51'35"

94°22'47"

86°48'03"

89°57'35"

Chord Direction

S43° 42' 00"E

N52° 19' 26"E

S32° 09' 04"E

N9° 53' 42"W

S47° 45' 38"W

S88° 29' 01"W

S50° 18' 45"W

S6° 41' 35"W

S12° 18' 22"E

S51° 35' 19"E

S85° 00' 30"E

N89° 06' 46"E

N49° 45' 02"E

N43° 30' 58"W

S44° 51' 51"W

S45° 43' 34"E

N45° 53' 37"E

Chord Length

5.62

12.68

11.55

6.18

5.59

5.23

47.70

13.17

14.56

41.11

6.03

4.49

59.89

12.60

11.74

10.99

35.34

S25°06'56"E  90.04' (M
)

S25°00'46"E  89.69' (R
)

S
1°

22
'5

9"
W

  1
48

.7
1'

 (
M

)
S

0°
58

'3
3"

W
  1

50
.5

6'
 (

R
)

S
2°

00
'2

4"
W

  7
57

.1
5'

 (
M

)

N88°58'06"W  484.20' (M)

N
3°

14
'2

1"
E

  2
83

.7
7'

 (
M

)

S88°52'40"E  162.83' (M)

N
2°

31
'3

2"
E

  5
75

.2
1'

 (
M

)

N65°14'19"E  206.50' (M
)

N66°22'14"E  92.03' (M
)

FND 5/8" REBAR 128

FND 5/8" REBAR 128

FND 2" GALV PIPE

FND 1" PIPE/FX/NS-E

FND 1/2" REBAR

FND 5/8" REBAR

FND 3/4" PIPE

FND 1" PIPE

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

W
. E

FR
EM

 D
EL

AN
EY

 L
O

O
P

E.
 E

FR
EM

 D
EL

AN
EY

 L
O

O
P

LOT 21
0.19 ACRES
8452 Sq. Ft.

LOT 20
0.19 ACRES
8245 Sq. Ft.

LOT 27
0.26 ACRES
11146 Sq. Ft.

LOT 19
0.18 ACRES
8006 Sq. Ft.

LOT 26
0.20 ACRES
8499 Sq. Ft.

LOT 18
0.16 ACRES
7146 Sq. Ft.

LOT 25
0.20 ACRES
8657 Sq. Ft.

LOT 24
0.20 ACRES
8724 Sq. Ft.

LOT 23
0.20 ACRES
8631 Sq. Ft.

LOT 22
0.20 ACRES
8533 Sq. Ft.

OPEN
SPACE A

0.24 ACRES
10570 Sq. Ft.

OPEN
SPACE B

0.18 ACRES
7699 Sq. Ft.

OPEN
SPACE C

0.15 ACRES
6375 Sq. Ft.

LOT 2
0.16 ACRES
7063 Sq. Ft.

LOT 9
0.15 ACRES
6566 Sq. Ft.

LOT 17
0.12 ACRES
5029 Sq. Ft. LOT 3

0.19 ACRES
8344 Sq. Ft.

LOT 10
0.12 ACRES
5288 Sq. Ft.

OPEN SPACE D
MAIL PICKUP
0.12 ACRES
5288 Sq. Ft.

LOT 4
0.18 ACRES
7952 Sq. Ft.

LOT 11
0.29 ACRES
12490 Sq. Ft.

LOT 5
0.18 ACRES
7810 Sq. Ft.

LOT 12
0.13 ACRES
5592 Sq. Ft.

LOT 6
0.19 ACRES
8217 Sq. Ft.

LOT 13
0.28 ACRES
12301 Sq. Ft.

LOT 7
0.11 ACRES
4584 Sq. Ft.

LOT 14
0.16 ACRES
7122 Sq. Ft.

OPEN
SPACE E

0.33 ACRES
14551 Sq. Ft.

LOT 15
0.16 ACRES
6941 Sq. Ft.

LOT 1
0.17 ACRES
7324 Sq. Ft.

LOT 8
0.15 ACRES
6563 Sq. Ft.

LOT 16
0.16 ACRES
7107 Sq. Ft.

S
0°

55
'2

5"
W

  7
0.

86
'

S
0°

55
'2

5"
W

  7
0.

70
'

S
0°

55
'2

5"
W

  7
0.

59
'

S
0°

55
'2

5"
W

  7
1.

32
'

10.49'

S
3°

28
'0

1"
W

  5
6.

82
'

S
3°

28
'0

1"
W

  7
0.

71
'

S
3°

28
'0

1"
W

  7
0.

64
'

S
3°

28
'0

1"
W

  7
0.

72
'

S3°28'01"W  25.33'

S4°15'38"W  35.02'

S0°54'50"W  33.94'

S88°18'51"E  96.85'

N12°57'42"E  28.14'

N5°55'05"E  59.02'

N
5°

55
'0

5"
E

  7
0.

79
'

N5°55'05"E  17.07'

N
4°

05
'0

7"
E

  5
3.

59
'

N
4°

05
'0

7"
E

  7
0.

71
'

6.98'

N
0°

24
'0

0"
E

  6
6.

89
'

N
0°

24
'0

0"
E

  7
0.

22
'

N0°24'00"E  46.13'

N2°08'16"W  24.50'

N
2°

08
'1

6"
W

  7
0.

80
'

N
2°

08
'1

6"
W

  4
1.

64
'N0°47'32"W  29.29'

N
0°

47
'3

2"
W

  6
5.

56
'0.71'

S89°04'35"E

120.25'

S89°04'35"E

118.52'

S89°04'35"E

114.74'

S86°31'59"E

118.67'

S89°04'35"E

111.64'

S86°31'59"E

121.69'

S86°31'59"E

123.00'

S86°31'59"E

123.76'

N89°36'00"W

120.90'

21
6.

73
'

53.88'

37
.4

9'

S66°46'10"W
6.58'

S87°28'28"E

48.64'

S17°36'35"E
27.12' 6.03'

S
17

°3
6'

35
"E

  5
7.

43
'

S89°12'28"W

109.50'

17
.9

8'

S66°02'55"W
6.61'

38
.1

8'

97.40'

6.02'

N17°36'35"W
33.25'

84.22'

90.04'

4.00'13
.5

8'

S87°59'36"E

94.53'

S
3°

28
'0

1"
W

  3
7.

99
'

S
3°

28
'0

1"
W

  6
2.

70
'

N87°56'45"W  85.19'

S
2°

19
'3

2"
E

  3
9.

40
'

S89°07'35"E  61.50' S89°07'35"E  38.59'

S88°18'51"E  45.23'

S88°18'51"E  80.19'

N12°57'42"E  20.82'

N12°57'42"E  9.79'N
5°

55
'0

5"
E

  5
4.

66
'

N
5°

55
'0

5"
E

  9
5.

32
'

N4°05'07"E  31.34'

N
4°

05
'0

7"
E

  1
01

.8
6'

N0°24'00"E  29.75'

N
0°

24
'0

0"
E

  1
31

.4
1'

N0°24'00"E  24.25'

N
2°

08
'1

6"
W

  1
02

.4
7'

N2°08'16"W  34.87'N
0°

47
'3

2"
W

  6
1.

62
'

N
0°

47
'3

2"
W

  3
8.

68
'

N17°36'35"W  54.30'

90.04'

4.00'

89
.7

9'
54

.9
2'

41
.4

1'
12

6.
45

'
13

1.
36

'
13

1.
53

'
12

6.
42

'
64

.1
4'

13
5.

85
'

121.77'84.67'83.81'67.52'126.43'

10
7.

14
'

66
.3

8'
11

0.
25

'

114.75' 48.08'

12
1.

97
'

13
6.

01
'

10
0.

50
'

21
6.

73
'

53.88'

31.07'

97.40'

24.15' 7.81'

84.22'

S87°59'36"E

70.46'

S87°59'36"E

75.39'

S
1°

01
'5

4"
W

78
.4

0'

S
1°

01
'5

4"
W

77
.9

9'

S
0°

55
'2

5"
W

  1
00

.5
4'

S
0°

55
'2

5"
W

  5
4.

00
'

S
3°

28
'0

1"
W

  8
2.

04
'

S87°28'28"E

51.45'

S87°59'36"E

62.38'

S
1°

01
'5

4"
W

78
.6

5'

S87°59'36"E

58.69'

N86°45'39"W

89.70'

S87°59'36"E

61.55'

N86°45'39"W

82.78'

S87°59'36"E

69.19'

N
1°

07
'2

0"
E

82
.0

6'

N87°59'36"W

74.78'

N87°28'28"W

49.35'15
.5

2'

N
1°

01
'5

4"
E

77
.2

2'

S87°28'28"E

51.61'

PRIVATE ROAD
40' RIGHT OF WAY

1.84 ACRES
80199 Sq. Ft.

84.22'

S
3°

28
'0

1"
W

  9
9.

52
'

S
0°

55
'2

5"
W

  2
01

.1
8'

97.40'

N
0°

54
'5

0"
E

  1
9.

60
'N87°56'45"W  84.54'

S
2°

19
'3

2"
E

  3
9.

40
'

S89°07'35"E  66.29'

S
0°

55
'2

5"
W

  6
2.

93
'

V1.0

PRE/,M,NAR<
P/A7

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

22070

JUNE 2022

ST
ON

E L
UX

UR
Y L

IVI
NG

PL
AN

NE
D U

NI
T D

EV
EL

OP
ME

NT
CIT

Y O
F B

RY
AN

T
SA

LIN
E C

OU
NT

Y, 
AR

KA
NS

AS

PROPERTY
LOCATION:

HWY 5 / STAGECOACH RD

LINCOLN AVE

I-30

B
IV

E
N

S
 L

P

M
ID

LA
N

D
 R

D

N
A

TA
LI

E
 D

R

PRE/,M
,N

AR<

N
 S

H
O

B
E

 R
D

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SE1/4
SW1/4) OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE
COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT A FOUND NAIL FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE
SAID SE1/4 SW1/4; THENCE N89°13'13"W - 181.11 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH
LINE THEREOF TO A FOUND 2" GALVANIZED PIPE FOR THE POINT OF
BEGINNING;
THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, N88°58'06"W - 484.20 FEET
TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR;
THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE, N3°14'21"E - 283.77 FEET TO A FOUND
1" PIPE;
THENCE S88°52'40"E - 162.83 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR;
THENCE N2°31'32"E - 575.21 FEET TO A FOUND 3/4" PIPE LOCATED ON THE
SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY OF HIGHWAY 5 NORTH;
THENCE N65°14'19"E - 206.50 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY TO A FOUND
1" PIPE;
THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY, N66°22'14"E - 92.03 FEET
TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #1141;
THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY, S25°06'56"E - 90.04 FEET TO A
FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #128;
THENCE S1°22'59"W - 148.71 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #128;
THENCE S2°00'24"W - 757.15 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,
CONTAINING 7.74 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT TO ANY EXISTING
EASEMENTS AND THE RIGHT OF WAY OF HIGHWAY 5 NORTH.

840-11634-605
WHITING PROPERTIES, LLC.

ZONE C-2

840-11634-605
WHITING

PROPERTIES, LLC.
ZONE C-2

840-11640-006
BOBBY MCCALLISTER

ZONE R-E

840-11634-800
OKO HOLDINGS, LLC.

ZONE C-2

840-11634-801
BRIAN HEATH BROOKS

ZONE R-E

840-11634-803
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO
ZONE R-E

840-11634-802
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO
ZONE R-E

840-11634-807
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO
ZONE R-E

840-11634-805
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO
ZONE R-E

840-11634-808
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO
ZONE R-E

840-11634-809
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO
ZONE R-E

10' SETBACK

10' SETBACK

10' SETBACK

CERTIFICATIONS:

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS
ARE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET,

GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE NAVD 1988.  COORDINATES AND
ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED USING THE

NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

VICINITY MAP

DOCUMENTS USED:

· DEED BOOK 2021 PAGE 016880 WD BIVENS TO ELAINE CORDELIA
ENTERPRISES, INC.

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(D)-Deeded
(R)-Record

CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:
We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that
we have laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate
in accordance with the within plat.

Source of Title:
Saline County Document#

CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING:

OWNER: DEVELOPER:

Name:

Address:

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY:

I, Vernon J. Williams, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made
by me or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their
locations, size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of
Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully complied with.

Vernon J. Williams
Registered Professional Engineer
No. 9551, Arkansas

PLAT CERTIFICATES:

Date: Signed:

Name:

Address:

Elaine Cordelia Enterprises, Inc.

          206 West Dallas Street
          Conroe, TX 77301

Date:
Rick Johnson, Chairman
Bryant Planning Commission

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL:

All requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations relative to the
preparation and submittal of a Preliminary Plat having been fulfilled, approval of this plat is hereby
granted, subject to further provisions of said Rules and Regulations.

         2021-016880

James Carter
Elaine Cordelia Enterprises, Inc.

SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:

LOT CORNERS: SET #4 REBAR WITH CAP

BUILDING SETBACKS:
FRONT - 20'
EXTERIOR - 10'

EASEMENTS:
FRONT - 20'

SOURCE OF WATER:  CITY OF BRYANT
SOURCE OF SEWER:  CITY OF BRYANT

ZONING CLASSIFICATION CURRENT:  MHP
SEEKING:  PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT (PUD)

PRELIMINARY PLAT
STONE LUXURY LIVING

PLANNED UNIT
DEVELOPMENT

CITY OF BRYANT
SALINE COUNTY,

ARKANSAS

Date: Signed:

Signed:

CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEYING ACCURACY:

I, George P. Wooden, hereby certify that this proposed preliminary plat correctly represents a
boundary survey made by me or under my supervision on 6/07/2022; that the boundary lines
shown hereon correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source of Title;
and that all monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and
located.

George P. Wooden
Registered Land Surveyor
No. 1573, Arkansas

Signed:Date:

Elaine Cordelia Enterprises, Inc.

          206 West Dallas Street
          Conroe, TX 77301

PRE/,M
,N

AR<
SURVEY PLAT CODE:

500-01S-14W-0-12-320-62-1573

20' SETBACK / UTILITY
& DRAINAGE EASEMENT

20' SETBACK / UTILITY
& DRAINAGE EASEMENT

20' SETBACK / UTILITY
& DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

20' SETBACK / UTILITY
& DRAINAGE EASEMENT

840-11637-000
ELAINE

CORDELIA
ENTERPRISES,

INC.
7.74 AC.

337,015 S.F.
ZONE MHP

20' SETBACK / UTILITY
& DRAINAGE EASEMENT

20' SETBACK /
UTILITY &
DRAINAGE
EASEMENT

20' SETBACK / UTILITY
& DRAINAGE EASEMENT

20' SETBACK / UTILITY
& DRAINAGE EASEMENT

20' SETBACK / UTILITY
& DRAINAGE EASEMENT

10' SETBACK

840-05910-095
DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

ZONE C-2

HWY 5 NORTH / STAGECOACH ROAD

TYPICAL STREET CROSS SECTION

7" OF CLASS 7 AGGREGATE BASE COURSE
COMPACTED TO 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR

SUBGRADE COMPACTED TO 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR TO
A DEPTH OF 18"

3" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

6' 14' 14' 6'

1 1/2" ACHM SURFACE COURSE OVERLAY

EXISTING CONCRETE

18' (TYPICAL)
8'

40'

TACK COAT APPLIED
TO EXISTING CONCRETE
(0.17 GALLONS/SQUARE YARD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R3-080922.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY AFFIXING MY SEAL AND SIGNATURE, I GEORGE P. WOODEN, PS NO.1573, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DRAWING CORRECTLY DEPICTS A SURVEY COMPILED UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON JUNE 7, 2022. THIS SURVEY WAS BASED ON LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AND TITLE WORK FURNISHED BY OTHERS AND DOES NOT REPRESENT A TITLE SEARCH. THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN.  THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS LOCATED IN ZONE "X" OF THE F.E.M.A. MAP PANEL 05125C0240E EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020.05125C0240E EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020. EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020.JUNE 05, 2020. 05, 2020.05, 2020. 2020.2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% X-SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2% X-SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AHTD TYPE B-1 CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CLASS 7 UNDER CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CLASS 7 UNDER CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" SURFACE



HWY 5 NORTH/STAGECOACH RD

B
IV

E
N

S
 L

O
O

P
(C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

)

B
IV

E
N

S
 L

O
O

P
(C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

)

BIVENS LOOP
(CONCRETE)

S25°06'56"E  90.04' (M)
S25°00'46"E  89.69' (R)

S
1°

22
'5

9"
W

  1
48

.7
1'

 (
M

)
S

0°
58

'3
3"

W
  1

50
.5

6'
 (

R
)

S
2°

00
'2

4"
W

  7
57

.1
5'

 (
M

)

N88°58'06"W  484.20' (M)

N
3°

14
'2

1"
E

  2
83

.7
7'

 (
M

)

S88°52'40"E  162.83' (M)

N
2°

31
'3

2"
E

  5
75

.2
1'

 (
M

)

N65°14'19"E  206.50' (M
)

N66°22'14"E  92.03' (M)

FND MAG NAIL
FND 5/8" REBAR 128

FND 5/8" REBAR 128

FND NAIL

FND 2" GALV PIPE

FND 1" PIPE

FND 1/2" REBAR

FND 5/8" REBAR

FND 3/4" PIPE

FND 1" PIPE

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

BIVENS LOOP
(CONCRETE)

N89°13'13"W  181.11' (M)

P.O.C.

SE CORNER
SE1/4 SW1/4

SEC.12-T1S-R14W
SE1/4 SW1/4

SEC.12-T1S-R14W

NE1/4 NW1/4
SEC.13-T1S-R14W

S88°20'57"E  173.30' (M)
S88°25'31'E  173.67' (R)

840-11637-000
ELAINE CORDELIA
ENTERPRISES, INC.

7.74 ACRES
337,015 SQUARE FEET

840-11634-605
WHITING PROPERTIES,

LLC.

840-11634-605
WHITING PROPERTIES,

LLC.

840-11640-006
BOBBY MCCALLISTER

840-11634-800
OKO HOLDINGS, LLC.

840-11634-801
BRIAN HEATH BROOKS

840-11634-803
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO

840-11634-802
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO

840-11634-807
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO

840-11634-805
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO

840-11634-808
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO

840-11634-809
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO

43.6'

8.2'

V2.0

-81( 7, 2022

22070

FO
R

 U
S

E
 &

 B
E

N
E

FI
T 

O
F:

E
LA

IN
E

 C
O

R
D

E
LI

A
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

E
S

,
IN

C
.

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

CERTIFICATIONS:

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION:

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

BENCHMARK(S) PROVIDED ARE REBAR AND COORDINATES ON BENCHMARKS ARE NORTH AMERICAN
DATUM 1983, ARKANSAS SOUTH ZONE, US SURVEY FEET, GRID COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS ARE

NAVD 1988.  COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS WERE ESTABLISHED USING GPS AND WERE PROCESSED
USING THE NATIONAL GEODETIC SURVEY'S "ONLINE POSITIONING USER SERVICE" (OPUS).

VICINITY MAP

PROPERTY
LOCATION:

B
IV

E
N

S
 L

P

DOCUMENTS USED:

· BOOK 2021 PAGE 16880 WD BIVENS TO ELAINE CORDELIA ENTERPRISES, INC.

LYNNE CT

 LINCOLN AVE

N
A

TA
LI

E
 D

R

M
ID

LA
N

D
 R

D

- Computed point
- Found monument
SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Recorded Survey

BO81'AR<
68RV(<

SURVEY PLAT CODE:
500-01S-14W-0-12-320-62-1573

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SE1/4 SW1/4) OF SECTION
12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT A FOUND NAIL FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF
THE SAID SE1/4 SW1/4; THENCE N89°13'13"W - 181.11 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH LINE THEREOF
TO A FOUND 2" GALVANIZED PIPE FOR THE POINT OF BEGINNING;
THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, N88°58'06"W - 484.20 FEET TO A FOUND 1/2"
REBAR;
THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE, N3°14'21"E - 283.77 FEET TO A FOUND 1" PIPE;
THENCE S88°52'40"E - 162.83 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR;
THENCE N2°31'32"E - 575.21 FEET TO A FOUND 3/4" PIPE LOCATED ON THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT
OF WAY OF HIGHWAY 5 NORTH;
THENCE N65°14'19"E - 206.50 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY TO A FOUND 1" PIPE;
THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY, N66°22'14"E - 92.03 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8"
REBAR W/CAP #1141;
THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY, S25°06'56"E - 90.04 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP
#128;
THENCE S1°22'59"W - 148.71 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #128;
THENCE S2°00'24"W - 757.15 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 7.74 ACRES,
MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT TO ANY EXISTING EASEMENTS AND THE RIGHT OF WAY OF HIGHWAY
5 NORTH.

N
 S

H
O

B
E

 R
D

LI
S

A
 L

N

I-30

HWY 5 N / S
TAGECOACH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Survey\22070 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Property Survey-060722.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY AFFIXING MY SEAL AND SIGNATURE, I GEORGE P. WOODEN, PS NO.1573, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS DRAWING CORRECTLY DEPICTS A SURVEY COMPILED UNDER MY SUPERVISION ON JUNE 7, 2022. THIS SURVEY WAS BASED ON LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS AND TITLE WORK FURNISHED BY OTHERS AND DOES NOT REPRESENT A TITLE SEARCH. THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED IN THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN.  THE PROPERTY SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS LOCATED IN ZONE "X" OF THE F.E.M.A. MAP PANEL 05125C0240E EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020. EFFECTIVE DATE JUNE 05, 2020.JUNE 05, 2020. 05, 2020.05, 2020. 2020.2020.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineering, LLC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 2174

AutoCAD SHX Text
GarNat



BM-MB4 AV
N 2031383.94
E 1175562.07
ELEV 348.41'

EX. ATT BOX

EX. ATT BOX

EX. SINGLE

FAMILY HOME

FF= 363.61'

EX.
BUILDING

EX. BUILDING

EX. PUMP STATION
CONTROL BOX

EX. PUMP STATION

EX. MAILBOX
HWY. 5

(ASPHALT)

B
IV

E
N

S
 L

O
O

P
(C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

)

B
IV

E
N

S
 L

O
O

P
(C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

)

BIVENS LOOP
(CONCRETE)

BIVENS LOOP
(CONCRETE)

S25°06'56"E  90.04' (M
)

S25°00'46"E  89.69' (R
)

S
1°

22
'5

9"
W

  1
48

.7
1'

 (
M

)
S

0°
58

'3
3"

W
  1

50
.5

6'
 (

R
)

S
2°

00
'2

4"
W

  7
57

.1
5'

 (
M

)

N88°58'06"W  484.20' (M)

N
3°

14
'2

1"
E

  2
83

.7
7'

 (
M

)
S88°52'40"E  162.83' (M)

N
2°

31
'3

2"
E

  5
75

.2
1'

 (
M

)

N65°14'19"E  206.50' (M
)

N66°22'14"E  92.03' (M
)

ICV

UG

ICV

364.99

364.83

362.71 362.69

BM-MB1 AV
N 2032180.27
E 1175622.38
ELEV 364.27'

BM-MB2 AV
N 2031964.21
E 1175589.10
ELEV 360.33'

BM-MB3 AV
N 2031704.22
E 1175580.86
ELEV 353.56'

BM-MB5 AV
N 2031391.36
E 1175761.31
ELEV 344.45'

4X4 POST

361.74

362.99

360.60

20" CONC SUPPORT CANOPY

20" CONC SUPPORT CANOPY

20" CONC SUPPORT CANOPY

BO

BO

355.29

355.32

355.46

356.40

355.96

356.48

357.27

358.38

359.27

359.02

359.39

360.35

361.18

361.03

360.22

360.59

359.33

359.57

BM-MB6
N 2031980.08
E 1175764.19
ELEV 356.97'

359.87

360.56

360.15

358.48 357.51

357.16

355.70

355.91

355.08

355.24
355.58

353.68

351.42

350.77

350.21

350.16

SSMH
RIM=351.42'

INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 346.72'
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 346.72'

INV. OUT 4" PVC (S)= 346.62'

349.58

350.03

350.58

351.81

352.50

352.77

353.03

353.93
353.69

354.06

354.10

353.96

351.73
352.45

352.73

353.40

353.33

352.86

SSMH-CONC-CO
RIM=352.86'

352.00

352.09

351.98

350.99

350.43

350.46

CLEAN OUT-4" X3
350.13

350.34

351.29

348.93

347.82

347.27

347.44

346.88

348.69

349.25

350.03

351.02

344.59
345.20

345.56
345.97

347.11

347.10
347.68

348.39
348.42

347.32

348.14

348.60
348.97

348.60

348.23

347.94

348.48

349.91

348.52
348.82

348.92

349.69

349.94 349.80

350.97
350.70

351.85

352.55 351.76

352.85

353.16

353.98

354.25
353.91 352.87

352.20
351.35

352.14

350.18 349.58

349.33

SSMH
RIM=349.53'

INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 345.23'
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 345.33'

INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 345.13'

349.36
349.24349.25

349.28349.24

348.88

349.14349.17

349.16

348.97

349.18

348.18348.38

347.39

347.39

346.81

346.36 345.58 CO346.12
345.66

345.50

344.93

345.31

344.75
344.29

344.29
343.85

342.06

OPEN GRATE
=341.32'

OPEN GRATE
=341.37'

OPEN GRATE
=341.44'

343.44

343.61

342.71

SSMH
RIM=346.59'
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 342.59'
INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 342.59'
INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 342.49'

344.10

SSMH
RIM=343.32'
INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 338.12'
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 338.12'
INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 337.92'

SSMH
RIM=343.32'
INV. IN 6" PVC (W)= 338.02'
INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 337.92'

SSMH
RIM=344.25'
INV. IN 6" PVC (N)= 341.25'
INV. OUT 6" PVC (S)= 341.15'

343.38

343.72

344.17

BM-MB7
N 2031606.53
E 1175738.59
ELEV 348.53'

SDMH
RIM=345.39'

345.98

343.71

343.35

342.93
344.10

349.33

349.24349.79

348.87
348.31

348.26

347.68

348.04

348.41
348.67

350.36

351.06 350.52

351.59

352.15 350.93

351.00

347.57

346.13

346.20
346.02

345.59

344.97

346.79

346.88

346.34

347.60

347.32

347.64

347.67

350.09

349.93

350.75

350.54
351.23

347.55

347.94
348.12

348.65
348.47

349.10

354.88355.37
356.17

353.86
CO

354.02

353.11

352.67

353.19353.31

353.87

354.31

354.13

352.51

351.81
351.53

352.12

351.71

351.69

351.56

355.18
355.78

356.39

355.03

355.41

355.41

356.40

357.58

356.58
355.78

356.71

355.70

356.55
355.91

355.72

357.66

357.84
358.31

358.46

356.92

357.32

358.85

BM-MB8
N 2032144.29
E 1175736.80
ELEV 361.51'

358.57

358.05

358.00

359.39

358.13 357.24

363.18

363.33

362.46
362.01

362.24

363.80

BM-01 MAG
N 2032243.24
E 1176010.12
ELEV 361.85'

FND MAG NAIL

FND 5/8" REBAR 128

FND 5/8" REBAR 128

FND NAIL

FND 2" GALV PIPE

FND 1" PIPE/FX/NS-E

FND 1/2" REBAR

FND 5/8" REBAR

FND 3/4" PIPE

FND 1" PIPE

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

IL.18" CMP
=337.53'

FND-1' IRON ROD

TBM.MB50
N 2031276.03
E 1175979.00
ELEV 341.52'

TBM.MB50
N 2031276.08
E 1175979.00
ELEV 341.69'

TBM.MB50
N 2031276.13
E 1175978.96
ELEV 341.71'

343.31343.72
344.05

W
. E

FR
EM

 D
EL

AN
EY

 L
O

O
P

E.
 E

FR
EM

 D
EL

AN
EY

 L
O

O
P

S
0°

55
'2

5"
W

  7
0.

86
'

S
0°

55
'2

5"
W

  7
0.

70
'

S
0°

55
'2

5"
W

  7
0.

59
'

S
0°

55
'2

5"
W

  7
1.

32
'

10.49'

S
3°

28
'0

1"
W

  5
6.

82
'

S
3°

28
'0

1"
W

  7
0.

71
'

S
3°

28
'0

1"
W

  7
0.

64
'

S
3°

28
'0

1"
W

  7
0.

72
'

S3°28'01"W  25.33'

S4°15'38"W  35.02'

S0°54'50"W  33.94'

S88°18'51"E  96.85'

N12°57'42"E  28.14'

N5°55'05"E  59.02'

N
5°

55
'0

5"
E

  7
0.

79
'

N5°55'05"E  17.07'

N
4°

05
'0

7"
E

  5
3.

59
'

N
4°

05
'0

7"
E

  7
0.

71
'

6.98'

N
0°

24
'0

0"
E

  6
6.

89
'

N
0°

24
'0

0"
E

  7
0.

22
'

N0°24'00"E  46.13'

N2°08'16"W  24.50'

N
2°

08
'1

6"
W

  7
0.

80
'

N
2°

08
'1

6"
W

  4
1.

64
'N0°47'32"W  29.29'

N
0°

47
'3

2"
W

  6
5.

56
'0.71'

S89°04'35"E

120.25'

S89°04'35"E

118.52'

S89°04'35"E

114.74'

S86°31'59"E

118.67'

S89°04'35"E

111.64'

S86°31'59"E

121.69'

S86°31'59"E

123.00'

S86°31'59"E

123.76'

N89°36'00"W

120.90'

21
6.

73
'

53.88'

37
.4

9'

S66°46'10"W
6.58'

S87°28'28"E

48.64'

S17°36'35"E
27.12' 6.03'

S
17

°3
6'

35
"E

  5
7.

43
'

S89°12'28"W

109.50'

17
.9

8'

S66°02'55"W
6.61'

38
.1

8'

97.40'

6.02'

N17°36'35"W
33.25'

84.22'

90.04'

4.00'13
.5

8'

S87°59'36"E

94.53'

S
3°

28
'0

1"
W

  3
7.

99
'

S
3°

28
'0

1"
W

  6
2.

70
'

N87°56'45"W  85.19'
S

2°
19

'3
2"

E
  3

9.
40

'

S89°07'35"E  61.50' S89°07'35"E  38.59'

S88°18'51"E  45.23'

S88°18'51"E  80.19'

N12°57'42"E  20.82'

N12°57'42"E  9.79'N
5°

55
'0

5"
E

  5
4.

66
'

N
5°

55
'0

5"
E

  9
5.

32
'

N4°05'07"E  31.34'

N
4°

05
'0

7"
E

  1
01

.8
6'

N0°24'00"E  29.75'

N
0°

24
'0

0"
E

  1
31

.4
1'

N0°24'00"E  24.25'

N
2°

08
'1

6"
W

  1
02

.4
7'

N2°08'16"W  34.87'N
0°

47
'3

2"
W

  6
1.

62
'

N
0°

47
'3

2"
W

  3
8.

68
'

N17°36'35"W  54.30'

90.04'

4.00'

89
.7

9'
54

.9
2'

41
.4

1'
12

6.
45

'
13

1.
36

'
13

1.
53

'
12

6.
42

'
64

.1
4'

13
5.

85
'

121.77'84.67'83.81'67.52'126.43'

10
7.

14
'

66
.3

8'
11

0.
25

'

114.75' 48.08'

12
1.

97
'

13
6.

01
'

10
0.

50
'

21
6.

73
'

53.88'

31.07'

97.40'

24.15' 7.81'

84.22'

S87°59'36"E

70.46'

S87°59'36"E

75.39'

S
1°

01
'5

4"
W

78
.4

0'

S
1°

01
'5

4"
W

77
.9

9'

S
0°

55
'2

5"
W

  1
00

.5
4'

S
0°

55
'2

5"
W

  5
4.

00
'

S
3°

28
'0

1"
W

  8
2.

04
'

S87°28'28"E

51.45'

S87°59'36"E

62.38'

S
1°

01
'5

4"
W

78
.6

5'

S87°59'36"E

58.69'

N86°45'39"W

89.70'

S87°59'36"E

61.55'

N86°45'39"W

82.78'

S87°59'36"E

69.19'

N
1°

07
'2

0"
E

82
.0

6'

N87°59'36"W

74.78'

N87°28'28"W

49.35'15
.5

2'

N
1°

01
'5

4"
E

77
.2

2'

S87°28'28"E

51.61'

84.22'

S
3°

28
'0

1"
W

  9
9.

52
'

S
0°

55
'2

5"
W

  2
01

.1
8'

97.40'

N
0°

54
'5

0"
E

  1
9.

60
'N87°56'45"W  84.54'

S
2°

19
'3

2"
E

  3
9.

40
'

S89°07'35"E  66.29'

S
0°

55
'2

5"
W

  6
2.

93
'

C1.0

6,7E P/AN

HOUSING UNITS_______________________________________   =  RESIDENTIAL (9 D.U.A. MAX.)
(DEVELOPABLE LAND - STREET AREA) DENSITY

HOUSING UNITS_______________________________________   =  9
7.474 ACRES DEVELOPABLE LAND - 1.376 ACRES STREET

HOUSING UNITS   =  9 X 6.098

HOUSING UNITS   =  54.882   ≈    54

OPEN SPACE NEEDED   =  7.474 X 0.15    ≈    1.12  ACRES

ACTUAL OPEN SPACE   =  1.48 ACRES

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

22070

JUNE 2022

ST
ON

E L
UX

UR
Y L

IVI
NG

PL
AN

NE
D U

NI
T D

EV
EL

OP
ME

NT
CIT

Y O
F B

RY
AN

T
SA

LIN
E C

OU
NT

Y, 
AR

KA
NS

AS

VICINITY MAP

PROPERTY
LOCATION:

HWY 5 / STAGECOACH RD

LINCOLN AVE

I-30

B
IV

E
N

S
 L

P

M
ID

LA
N

D
 R

D

N
A

TA
LI

E
 D

R

- Computed point
- Found monument

SURVEY LEGEND

- Set #4 RB/Plas. Cap
(M)-Measured

(P)-Platted
(R)-Record

N
 S

H
O

B
E

 R
D

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SE1/4
SW1/4) OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE
COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:
COMMENCING AT A FOUND NAIL FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE
SAID SE1/4 SW1/4; THENCE N89°13'13"W - 181.11 FEET ALONG THE SOUTH
LINE THEREOF TO A FOUND 2" GALVANIZED PIPE FOR THE POINT OF
BEGINNING;
THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE, N88°58'06"W - 484.20 FEET
TO A FOUND 1/2" REBAR;
THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE, N3°14'21"E - 283.77 FEET TO A FOUND 1"
PIPE;
THENCE S88°52'40"E - 162.83 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR;
THENCE N2°31'32"E - 575.21 FEET TO A FOUND 3/4" PIPE LOCATED ON THE
SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY OF HIGHWAY 5 NORTH;
THENCE N65°14'19"E - 206.50 FEET ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY TO A FOUND
1" PIPE;
THENCE CONTINUING ALONG SAID RIGHT OF WAY, N66°22'14"E - 92.03 FEET
TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #1141;
THENCE LEAVING SAID RIGHT OF WAY, S25°06'56"E - 90.04 FEET TO A FOUND
5/8" REBAR W/CAP #128;
THENCE S1°22'59"W - 148.71 FEET TO A FOUND 5/8" REBAR W/CAP #128;
THENCE S2°00'24"W - 757.15 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING,
CONTAINING 7.74 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT TO ANY EXISTING
EASEMENTS AND THE RIGHT OF WAY OF HIGHWAY 5 NORTH.

840-11634-605
WHITING PROPERTIES, LLC.

ZONE C-2

840-11634-605
WHITING PROPERTIES, LLC.

ZONE C-2

840-11640-006
BOBBY MCCALLISTER

ZONE R-E

840-11634-800
OKO HOLDINGS, LLC.

ZONE C-2

840-11634-801
BRIAN HEATH BROOKS

ZONE R-E

840-11634-803
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO
ZONE R-E

840-11634-802
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO
ZONE R-E

840-11634-807
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO
ZONE R-E

840-11634-805
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO
ZONE R-E

840-11634-808
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO
ZONE R-E

840-11634-809
MIGUEL A &

MARTA DE PORTILLO
ZONE R-E

SECURITY GATE

10' SETBACK

156' SETBACK

10' SETBACK

FIRE HYDRANT

ELECTRICAL & UTILITY POLE

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

WATER VALVE

STORM MANHOLE

LIGHT POLE

TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

BENCHMARKS

ELECTRIC BOX

GUY ANCHOR

WATER METER

GAS METER

SIGN

EXISTING WATERLINE

OVERHEAD POWER

TEST PIT

FORCE MAIN

CHAIN-LINK FENCE

WOOD FENCE

SANITARY SEWER LINE

SITE LEGEND:

ASPHALT

GRAVEL

CONCRETE

OPEN SPACE

20' SETBACK

20' SETBACK

20' SETBACK

PRIVACY FENCE

PRIVACY FENCE

28' BOC TO BOC

28' BOC TO
BOC

5' SIDEWALKS

5' SIDEWALK

20' SETBACK

20' SETBACK

840-05910-095
DIAMOND DEVELOPMENT II

ZONE C-2

TYPE 5
WHEELCHAIR RAMP

TYPE 3
WHEELCHAIR RAMP

TYPE 6
WHEELCHAIR RAMP

2B-TH-1G

2B-TH-1G

2B-TH-1G

2B-TH-1G

2B-TH-1G

2B-TH-1G

2B-TH-1G

2B-TH-1G

3B-FT-2G

3B-TH-2G

3B-TH-2G

3B-TH-2G

3B
-T

H
-2

G
3B

-T
H

-2
G

3B
-T

H
-2

G
3B

-T
H

-2
G

3B
-T

H
-2

G
3B

-T
H

-2
G

2B
-T

H
-1

G

2B-TH-1G

3B
-T

H
-2

G

3B
-T

H
-2

G

3B-TH-2G

3B-TH-2G

2B-TH-1G

2B
-T

H
-1

G

2B
-T

H
-2

G

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R3-080922.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H



EX. ATT BOX

EX. ATT BOX

EX. SINGLE

FAMILY HOME

FF= 363.61'

EX.
BUILDING

EX. BUILDING

EX. PUMP STATION
CONTROL BOX

EX. PUMP STATION

EX. MAILBOX
HWY. 5

(ASPHALT)

B
IV

E
N

S
 L

O
O

P
(C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

)

B
IV

E
N

S
 L

O
O

P
(C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

)

BIVENS LOOP
(CONCRETE)

BIVENS LOOP
(CONCRETE)

S25°06'56"E  90.04' (M
)

S25°00'46"E  89.69' (R
)

S
1°

22
'5

9"
W

  1
48

.7
1'

 (
M

)
S

0°
58

'3
3"

W
  1

50
.5

6'
 (

R
)

S
2°

00
'2

4"
W

  7
57

.1
5'

 (
M

)

N88°58'06"W  484.20' (M)

N
3°

14
'2

1"
E

  2
83

.7
7'

 (
M

)

S88°52'40"E  162.83' (M)

N
2°

31
'3

2"
E

  5
75

.2
1'

 (
M

)

N65°14'19"E  206.50' (M
)

N66°22'14"E  92.03' (M
)

ICV

UG

ICV

4X4 POST

20" CONC SUPPORT CANOPY

20" CONC SUPPORT CANOPY

20" CONC SUPPORT CANOPY

BO

BO

SSMH
RIM=351.42'

INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 346.72'
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 346.72'

INV. OUT 4" PVC (S)= 346.62'

SSMH-CONC-CO
RIM=352.86'

CLEAN OUT-4" X3

SSMH
RIM=349.53'

INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 345.23'
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 345.33'

INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 345.13'

CO

OPEN GRATE
=341.32'

OPEN GRATE
=341.37'

OPEN GRATE
=341.44'

SSMH
RIM=346.59'
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 342.59'
INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 342.59'
INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 342.49'

SSMH
RIM=343.32'
INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 338.12'
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 338.12'
INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 337.92'

SSMH
RIM=343.32'
INV. IN 6" PVC (W)= 338.02'
INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 337.92'

SSMH
RIM=344.25'
INV. IN 6" PVC (N)= 341.25'
INV. OUT 6" PVC (S)= 341.15'

SDMH
RIM=345.39'

CO

FND MAG NAIL

FND 5/8" REBAR 128

FND 5/8" REBAR 128

FND NAIL

FND 2" GALV PIPE

FND 1" PIPE/FX/NS-E

FND 1/2" REBAR

FND 5/8" REBAR

FND 3/4" PIPE

FND 1" PIPE

FND 5/8" REBAR 1141

IL.18" CMP
=337.53'

FND-1' IRON ROD

343.31343.72
344.05

W
. E

FR
EM

 D
EL

AN
EY

 L
O

O
P

E.
 E

FR
EM

 D
EL

AN
EY

 L
O

O
P

LOT 21
0.19 ACRES
8452 Sq. Ft.

LOT 20
0.19 ACRES
8245 Sq. Ft.

LOT 27
0.26 ACRES
11146 Sq. Ft.

LOT 19
0.18 ACRES
8006 Sq. Ft.

LOT 26
0.20 ACRES
8499 Sq. Ft.

LOT 18
0.16 ACRES
7146 Sq. Ft.

LOT 25
0.20 ACRES
8657 Sq. Ft.

LOT 24
0.20 ACRES
8724 Sq. Ft.

LOT 23
0.20 ACRES
8631 Sq. Ft.

LOT 22
0.20 ACRES
8533 Sq. Ft.

OPEN
SPACE A

0.24 ACRES
10570 Sq. Ft.

OPEN
SPACE B

0.18 ACRES
7699 Sq. Ft.

OPEN
SPACE C

0.15 ACRES
6375 Sq. Ft.

LOT 2
0.16 ACRES
7063 Sq. Ft.

LOT 9
0.15 ACRES
6566 Sq. Ft.

LOT 17
0.12 ACRES
5029 Sq. Ft. LOT 3

0.19 ACRES
8344 Sq. Ft.

LOT 10
0.12 ACRES
5288 Sq. Ft.

OPEN SPACE D
MAIL PICKUP
0.12 ACRES
5288 Sq. Ft.

LOT 4
0.18 ACRES
7952 Sq. Ft.

LOT 11
0.29 ACRES
12490 Sq. Ft.

LOT 5
0.18 ACRES
7810 Sq. Ft.

LOT 12
0.13 ACRES
5592 Sq. Ft.

LOT 6
0.19 ACRES
8217 Sq. Ft.

LOT 13
0.28 ACRES
12301 Sq. Ft.

LOT 7
0.11 ACRES
4584 Sq. Ft.

LOT 14
0.16 ACRES
7122 Sq. Ft.

OPEN
SPACE E

0.33 ACRES
14551 Sq. Ft.

LOT 15
0.16 ACRES
6941 Sq. Ft.

LOT 1
0.17 ACRES
7324 Sq. Ft.

LOT 8
0.15 ACRES
6563 Sq. Ft.

LOT 16
0.16 ACRES
7107 Sq. Ft.

S
0°

55
'2

5"
W

  7
0.

86
'

S
0°

55
'2

5"
W

  7
0.

70
'

S
0°

55
'2

5"
W

  7
0.

59
'

S
0°

55
'2

5"
W

  7
1.

32
'

10.49'

S
3°

28
'0

1"
W

  5
6.

82
'

S
3°

28
'0

1"
W

  7
0.

71
'

S
3°

28
'0

1"
W

  7
0.

64
'

S
3°

28
'0

1"
W

  7
0.

72
'

S3°28'01"W  25.33'

S4°15'38"W  35.02'

S0°54'50"W  33.94'

S88°18'51"E  96.85'

N12°57'42"E  28.14'

N5°55'05"E  59.02'

N
5°

55
'0

5"
E

  7
0.

79
'

N5°55'05"E  17.07'

N
4°

05
'0

7"
E

  5
3.

59
'

N
4°

05
'0

7"
E

  7
0.

71
'

6.98'

N
0°

24
'0

0"
E

  6
6.

89
'

N
0°

24
'0

0"
E

  7
0.

22
'

N0°24'00"E  46.13'

N2°08'16"W  24.50'

N
2°

08
'1

6"
W

  7
0.

80
'

N
2°

08
'1

6"
W

  4
1.

64
'N0°47'32"W  29.29'

N
0°

47
'3

2"
W

  6
5.

56
'0.71'

S89°04'35"E

120.25'

S89°04'35"E

118.52'

S89°04'35"E

114.74'

S86°31'59"E

118.67'

S89°04'35"E

111.64'

S86°31'59"E

121.69'

S86°31'59"E

123.00'

S86°31'59"E

123.76'

N89°36'00"W

120.90'

21
6.

73
'

53.88'

37
.4

9'

S66°46'10"W
6.58'

S87°28'28"E

48.64'

S17°36'35"E
27.12' 6.03'

S
17

°3
6'

35
"E

  5
7.

43
'

S89°12'28"W

109.50'

17
.9

8'

S66°02'55"W
6.61'

38
.1

8'

97.40'

6.02'

N17°36'35"W
33.25'

84.22'

90.04'

4.00'13
.5

8'

S87°59'36"E

94.53'

S
3°

28
'0

1"
W

  3
7.

99
'

S
3°

28
'0

1"
W

  6
2.

70
'

N87°56'45"W  85.19'

S
2°

19
'3

2"
E

  3
9.

40
'

S89°07'35"E  61.50' S89°07'35"E  38.59'

S88°18'51"E  45.23'

S88°18'51"E  80.19'

N12°57'42"E  20.82'

N12°57'42"E  9.79'N
5°

55
'0

5"
E

  5
4.

66
'

N
5°

55
'0

5"
E

  9
5.

32
'

N4°05'07"E  31.34'

N
4°

05
'0

7"
E

  1
01

.8
6'

N0°24'00"E  29.75'

N
0°

24
'0

0"
E

  1
31

.4
1'

N0°24'00"E  24.25'

N
2°

08
'1

6"
W

  1
02

.4
7'

N2°08'16"W  34.87'N
0°

47
'3

2"
W

  6
1.

62
'

N
0°

47
'3

2"
W

  3
8.

68
'

N17°36'35"W  54.30'

90.04'

4.00'

89
.7

9'
54

.9
2'

41
.4

1'
12

6.
45

'
13

1.
36

'
13

1.
53

'
12

6.
42

'
64

.1
4'

13
5.

85
'

121.77'84.67'83.81'67.52'126.43'

10
7.

14
'

66
.3

8'
11

0.
25

'

114.75' 48.08'

12
1.

97
'

13
6.

01
'

10
0.

50
'

21
6.

73
'

53.88'

31.07'

97.40'

24.15' 7.81'

84.22'

S87°59'36"E

70.46'

S87°59'36"E

75.39'

S
1°

01
'5

4"
W

78
.4

0'

S
1°

01
'5

4"
W

77
.9

9'

S
0°

55
'2

5"
W

  1
00

.5
4'

S
0°

55
'2

5"
W

  5
4.

00
'

S
3°

28
'0

1"
W

  8
2.

04
'

S87°28'28"E

51.45'

S87°59'36"E

62.38'

S
1°

01
'5

4"
W

78
.6

5'

S87°59'36"E

58.69'

N86°45'39"W

89.70'

S87°59'36"E

61.55'

N86°45'39"W

82.78'

S87°59'36"E

69.19'

N
1°

07
'2

0"
E

82
.0

6'

N87°59'36"W

74.78'

N87°28'28"W

49.35'15
.5

2'

N
1°

01
'5

4"
E

77
.2

2'

S87°28'28"E

51.61'

PRIVATE ROAD
40' RIGHT OF WAY

1.84 ACRES
80199 Sq. Ft.

84.22'

S
3°

28
'0

1"
W

  9
9.

52
'

S
0°

55
'2

5"
W

  2
01

.1
8'

97.40'

N
0°

54
'5

0"
E

  1
9.

60
'N87°56'45"W  84.54'

S
2°

19
'3

2"
E

  3
9.

40
'

S89°07'35"E  66.29'

S
0°

55
'2

5"
W

  6
2.

93
'

W
. E

FR
EM

 D
EL

AN
EY

 L
O

O
P

E.
 E

FR
EM

 D
EL

AN
EY

 L
O

O
P

MH-W1

MH-W3

PIPE - (150) 351' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2.5%

MH-E3

PIPE - (151) 152' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.6%

MH-E4

PIPE - (152) 64' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.5%

MH-E1

PIPE - (153) 395' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2.3%

MH-S1

PIPE - (154) 140' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2.3%

7+95

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

6+56

MH-W2

PIPE - (150) (1) 305' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2.2%

PIPE - (153) (1) 336' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 1.8%

MH-E2

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

2+91

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00

9+
00

10
+

00

11
+

00

12+00

13
+

00

13
+

32

0+00

1+00

2+00

3+00

4+00

5+00

6+00

7+00

8+00
8+11

0+00 C2.0

U7,/,7< P/AN

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

22070

JUNE 2022

ST
ON

E L
UX

UR
Y L

IVI
NG

PL
AN

NE
D U

NI
T D

EV
EL

OP
ME

NT
CIT

Y O
F B

RY
AN

T
SA

LIN
E C

OU
NT

Y, 
AR

KA
NS

AS

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
WITH MJ PLUG IN NORTH RUN

AND VALVE ON MAIN LINE

TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE

6'' MJ 45° BEND

6'' MJ 45° BEND

6'' MJ 45° BEND

6'' MJ 90° BEND

6'' MJ 22.5° BEND

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
(TYPICAL)

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
(TYPICAL)

NOTES:

1. BURIED UTILITIES ARE LOCATED AT THE SITE.  CONTACT ARKANSAS ONE CALL & WHERE APPROPRIATE THE UTILITY
COMPANIES PRIOR TO DIGGING.

2. ALL UNRESTRAINED WATER LINE FITTINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH A CONCRETE THRUST BLOCK FOR JOINT
RESTRAINT.

3. WORK ON EXISTING ROADS SHALL INCLUDE WARNING SIGNS & BARRICADES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS
OF THE STATE, COUNTY, OR CITY HAVING JURISDICTION.  OTHER SIGNS & DEVICES, SUCH AS PLATING, SHALL BE PLACED
AS REQUIRED TO ADEQUATELY PROTECT THE PUBLIC.

4. ALL WATER AND SEWER UTILITY WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH THE ARKANSAS PLUMBING CODE.

5. ALL WATER & SEWER LINE CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH CITY OF BRYANT STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS &
DETAILS.  FOR A COPY SEE THE WEBSITE
https://www.cityofbryant.com/DocumentCenter/View/1161/Bryant-Specs-2015-FINAL-Rev?bidId=

FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
(TYPICAL)

8'' DR-18 PVC WATER MAIN

8'' DR-18 PVC
WATER MAIN

8'' DR-18 PVC WATER MAIN

10 LF 16" STEEL CASING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2-Drainage Design.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY



EAST SANITARY SEWER PROFILE

330

340

350

360

370

330

340

350

360

370
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 7+95

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+00 7+95

WEST SANITARY SEWER PROFILE

330

340

350

360

370

330

340

350

360

370
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 6+56

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 6+56

SOUTH SANITARY SEWER PROFILE

330

340

350

360

370

330

340

350

360

370
0+00 1+00 2+00 2+91

0+00 1+00 2+00 2+91

PIPE - (153) 395' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2.3%

PIPE - (153) (1) 336' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 1.8%

PIPE - (152) 64' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.5%

PIPE - (150) 351' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2.5%

PIPE - (150) (1) 305' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2.2%

MH-E1
STA. 7+95

RIM ELEV. - 360.33
PIPE - (153)-FL 353.50

MH-E2
STA. 4+00
RIM ELEV. - 351.41
PIPE - (153)-FL 344.60
PIPE - (153) (1)-FL 344.50

MH-E3
STA. 0+64
RIM ELEV. - 344.40
PIPE - (151)-FL 338.44
PIPE - (152)-FL 338.34
PIPE - (153) (1)-FL 338.44

MH-E4
STA. 0+00
RIM ELEV. - 343.26
PIPE - (152)-FL 338.02

MH-W1
STA. 6+56

RIM ELEV. - 361.75
PIPE - (150)-FL 355.00MH-W2

STA. 3+05
RIM ELEV. - 353.20
PIPE - (150)-FL 346.30
PIPE - (150) (1)-FL 346.20

MH-W3
STA. 0+00
RIM ELEV. - 347.04
PIPE - (150) (1)-FL 339.45
PIPE - (151)-FL 339.35
PIPE - (154)-FL 339.45

PIPE - (154) 140' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 2.3%

PIPE - (151) 152' L.F. OF 8" SDR-26 PVC @ 0.6%

MH-S1
STA. 2+92

RIM ELEV. - 350.62
PIPE - (154)-FL 342.62

MH-W3
STA. 0+00

RIM ELEV. - 347.04
PIPE - (150) (1)-FL 339.45

PIPE - (151)-FL 339.35
PIPE - (154)-FL 339.45

MH-E3
STA. 0+64

RIM ELEV. - 344.40
PIPE - (151)-FL 338.44
PIPE - (152)-FL 338.34

PIPE - (153) (1)-FL 338.44

C2.1

6AN,7AR<
6E:ER

PRO),/E6

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

22070

JUNE 2022

ST
ON

E L
UX

UR
Y L

IVI
NG

PL
AN

NE
D U

NI
T D

EV
EL

OP
ME

NT
CIT

Y O
F B

RY
AN

T
SA

LIN
E C

OU
NT

Y, 
AR

KA
NS

AS

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=50'
VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=5'

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=50'
VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=5'

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=50'
VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=5'

18" RCP

18" HDPE

EXISTING GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

EXISTING GRADE

10 LF 16" STEEL CASING

10 LF 16" STEEL CASING

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2-Drainage Design.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY



BM-MB4 AV
N 2031383.94
E 1175562.07
ELEV 348.41'

EX
. A

TT
 B

OX

EX
. A

TT
 B

OX

E
X.

 S
IN

G
LE

FA
M

IL
Y 

H
O

M
E

FF
=

 3
63

.6
1'

EX
.

BUIL
DIN

G

EX
. B

UIL
DIN

G

EX
. P

UM
P 

STA
TI

ON

CONTR
OL 

BOX

EX
. P

UM
P 

STA
TI

ON

EX
. M

AI
LB

OX

H
W

Y.
 5

(A
S

P
H

A
LT

)

BIVENS LO
OP

(C
ONCRETE)

BIVENS LO
OP

(C
ONCRETE)

BIV
ENS LO

OP

(C
ONCRETE

)

BIV
ENS LO

OP

(C
ONCRETE

)

IC
V

UG

IC
V

36
4.

99

36
4.

83

36
2.

71

36
2.

69

BM-MB1 AV
N 2032180.27
E 1175622.38
ELEV 364.27'

BM-MB2 AV
N 2031964.21
E 1175589.10
ELEV 360.33'

BM-MB3 AV
N 2031704.22
E 1175580.86
ELEV 353.56'

BM-MB5 AV
N 2031391.36
E 1175761.31
ELEV 344.45'

4X
4 

PO
ST36

1.
74

36
2.

99

36
0.

60

20" CONC SUPPORT CANOPY

20" CONC SUPPORT CANOPY

20" CONC SUPPORT CANOPY

BO

BO

35
5.

29
35

5.
32

35
5.

46

35
6.

40

35
5.

96

35
6.

48

35
7.

27

35
8.

38

35
9.

27

35
9.

02
35

9.
39

36
0.

35

36
1.

18

36
1.

03

36
0.

22

36
0.

59

35
9.

33

35
9.

57

BM-MB6
N 2031980.08
E 1175764.19
ELEV 356.97'

35
9.

87

36
0.

56

36
0.

15

35
8.

48

35
7.

51
35

7.
16

35
5.

70

35
5.

91

35
5.

08

35
5.

24

35
5.

58

35
3.

68

35
1.

42

35
0.

77

35
0.

21

35
0.

16

SSMH
RIM=351.42'

INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 346.72'
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 346.72'

INV. OUT 4" PVC (S)= 346.62'

34
9.

58

35
0.

03

35
0.

58

35
1.

81

35
2.

50

35
2.

77

35
3.

03

35
3.

93

35
3.

69

35
4.

06
35

4.
10

35
3.

96

35
1.

73

35
2.

45

35
2.

73

35
3.

40

35
3.

33 35
2.

86

SSMH-CONC-CO
RIM=352.86'

35
2.

00

35
2.

09 35
1.

98 35
0.

99 35
0.

43

35
0.

46
CLE

AN
 O

UT-
4"

 X
3

35
0.

13

35
0.

34

35
1.

29

34
8.

93

34
7.

82
34

7.
27

34
7.

44

34
6.

88

34
8.

6934
9.

2535
0.

03

35
1.

02

34
4.

59

34
5.

20

34
5.

56

34
5.

97

34
7.

11

34
7.

1034
7.

6834
8.

39

34
8.

42
34

7.
3234

8.
14

34
8.

60

34
8.

97

34
8.

60

34
8.

23

34
7.

94

34
8.

48

34
9.

91
34

8.
52

34
8.

82

34
8.

9234
9.

69

34
9.

94

34
9.

80

35
0.

97

35
0.

7035
1.

8535
2.

55

35
1.

7635
2.

85

35
3.

16

35
3.

98

35
4.

25
35

3.
91

35
2.

87

35
2.

20

35
1.

35
35

2.
14

35
0.

18

34
9.

58
34

9.
33

SSMH
RIM=349.53'
INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 345.23'
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 345.33'
INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 345.13'

34
9.

36 34
9.

24

34
9.

25

34
9.

28
34

9.
24

34
8.

88

34
9.

14

34
9.

17

34
9.

16

34
8.

97

34
9.

18 34
8.

18

34
8.

38

34
7.

39
34

7.
39

34
6.

81

34
6.

36

34
5.

58

CO

34
6.

12

34
5.

66

34
5.

50

34
4.

93

34
5.

31

34
4.

75

34
4.

29

34
4.

29

34
3.

85 34
2.

06

OPEN GRATE
=341.32'

OPEN GRATE
=341.37'

OPEN GRATE
=341.44'

34
3.

44

34
3.

61

34
2.

71

SSMH
RIM=346.59'
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 342.59'
INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 342.59'
INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 342.49'

34
4.

10

SSMH
RIM=343.32'
INV. IN 4" PVC (N)= 338.12'
INV. IN 4" PVC (W)= 338.12'
INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 337.92'

SSMH
RIM=343.32'

INV. IN 6" PVC (W)= 338.02'
INV. OUT 4" PVC (E)= 337.92'

SSMH
RIM=344.25'

INV. IN 6" PVC (N)= 341.25'
INV. OUT 6" PVC (S)= 341.15'

34
3.

38

34
3.

72

34
4.

17

BM-MB7
N 2031606.53
E 1175738.59
ELEV 348.53'

SDMH
RIM=345.39'

34
5.

98

34
3.

71

34
3.

35

34
2.

93

34
4.

10

34
9.

33

34
9.

24

34
9.

79

34
8.

87

34
8.

31

34
8.

26

34
7.

68

34
8.

04

34
8.

41

34
8.

67

35
0.

36

35
1.

06

35
0.

52

35
1.

59

35
2.

15

35
0.

93

35
1.

00

34
7.

57

34
6.

13
34

6.
20

34
6.

02
34

5.
59

34
4.

97

34
6.

79

34
6.

88

34
6.

34

34
7.

60

34
7.

32

34
7.

64

34
7.

67

35
0.

09

34
9.

93

35
0.

75
35

0.
54

35
1.

23

34
7.

55

34
7.

94

34
8.

1234
8.

65
34

8.
47

34
9.

10

35
4.

88

35
5.

37

35
6.

17

35
3.

86
CO

35
4.

02

35
3.

11

35
2.

67

35
3.

19

35
3.

31

35
3.

87

35
4.

31
35

4.
13

35
2.

51 35
1.

81
35

1.
5335
2.

12

35
1.

71

35
1.

69
35

1.
56

35
5.

18

35
5.

78

35
6.

39

35
5.

03

35
5.

41

35
5.

41

35
6.

40

35
7.

58

35
6.

58
35

5.
78

35
6.

71

35
5.

70

35
6.

55

35
5.

91

35
5.

72

35
7.

66

35
7.

84

35
8.

31

35
8.

46

35
6.

92

35
7.

32

35
8.

85

BM-MB8
N 2032144.29
E 1175736.80
ELEV 361.51'

35
8.

57

35
8.

05

35
8.

00

35
9.

39
35

8.
13

35
7.

24

36
3.

18

36
3.

33
36

2.
46

36
2.

01

36
2.

24

36
3.

80

FND 5/8" REBAR 128

FND 5/8" REBAR 128

FN
D N

AI
L

FND 2" GALV PIPE

FND 1" PIPE/FX/NS-E

FND 1/2" REBAR

FND 5/8" REBAR

FND 3/4" PIPE

FND 1" PIPE

IL.2' RCP
=336.80'

IL.HDPE-16"
=337.02'

IL.18" CMP
=338.28'

IL.18" CMP
=337.53'

FND-1' IRON ROD

IL.24" RCP
=335.92'

TBM.MB50
N 2031276.03
E 1175979.00
ELEV 341.52'

TBM.MB51
N 2031251.30
E 1175807.55
ELEV 343.52'

TBM.MB51
N 2031251.22
E 1175807.64
ELEV 343.63'

TBM.MB51
N 2031251.26
E 1175807.65
ELEV 343.68'

TBM.MB51
N 2031251.21
E 1175807.66
ELEV 343.68'

TBM.MB50
N 2031276.08
E 1175979.00
ELEV 341.69'

TBM.MB50
N 2031276.13
E 1175978.96
ELEV 341.71'

34
3.

31

34
3.

72

34
4.

05

W. E
FREM DELA

NEY LO
OP

E. E
FREM DELANEY LOOP

CI-12 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

CI-11 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

CI-9 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

CI-7 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

CI-6 5'X5' ARDOT TYPE MO

JB-1 5'X5' ARDOT TYPE E W_9'' BACK OPENING

CI-1 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

CI-2 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

CI-3 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

CI-5 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

CI-10 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

CI-4 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

6+61

0+00

1+
00

2+00

3+00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

0+00

1+00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

6+56

CI-8 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+
00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+
00

9+00

10+00

11+00

12+00

13+00

13+32

0+
00

1+
00

2+
00

3+00

4+
00

5+
00

6+
00

7+
00

8+00

8+
11

0+
00

1+
00

1+
03

PIPE - (139) 41' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.0%

PIPE - (140) 273' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 2.2%

PIPE - (141) 106' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.7%

PIPE - (142) 158' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.9%

PIPE - (143) 130' L.F. OF 24" HDPE @ 1.3%

PIPE - (144) 39' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.0%

PIPE - (145) 286' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 2.5%

PIPE - (146) 167' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.2%

PIPE - (147) 33' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.5%

PIPE - (148) 38' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.0%

PIPE - (149) 58' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.3%

PIPE - (141) (1) 79' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.1%

PIPE - (157) 40' L.F. OF 18" X 28" RCAP @ 1.5%

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

22070

JUNE 2022

ST
ON

E L
UX

UR
Y L

IVI
NG

PL
AN

NE
D U

NI
T D

EV
EL

OP
ME

NT
CIT

Y O
F B

RY
AN

T
SA

LIN
E C

OU
NT

Y, 
AR

KA
NS

AS

C3.0

*RA',N* 	
'RA,NA*E
P/AN

10 LF 16" STEEL CASING

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2-Drainage Design.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY



EAST SIDE PROFILE

330

340

350

360

370

330

340

350

360

370
-0+50 0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+007+13

-0+50 0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 7+007+13

GRAVEL DRIVEWAY CULVERT PROFILE

320

330

340

350

360

320

330

340

350

360
0+00 1+001+03

0+00 1+001+03

WEST SIDE PROFILE

330

340

350

360

370

330

340

350

360

370
0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 6+56

0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4+00 5+00 6+00 6+56

PIPE - (144) 39' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.0%

PIPE - (145) 286' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 2.5%

PIPE - (146) 167' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.2%

PIPE - (147) 33' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.5%

PIPE - (143) 130' L.F. OF 24" HDPE @ 1.3%

CI-2 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO
STA. 6+23

RIM ELEV. - 354.80
PIPE - (144)-FL 350.91
PIPE - (145)-FL 350.81

CI-1 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO
STA. 6+62

RIM ELEV. - 354.59
PIPE - (144)-FL 351.30

CI-3 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO
STA. 3+37
RIM ELEV. - 347.78
PIPE - (145)-FL 343.77
PIPE - (146)-FL 343.67
PIPE - (149)-FL 343.77

CI-5 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO
STA. 1+70
RIM ELEV. - 345.24
PIPE - (146)-FL 341.66
PIPE - (147)-FL 341.56

CI-6 5'X5' ARDOT TYPE MO
STA. 1+37

RIM ELEV. - 344.82
PIPE - (142)-FL 341.08
PIPE - (143)-FL 340.98
PIPE - (147)-FL 341.08

JB-1 5'X5' ARDOT TYPE E W_9'' BACK OPENING
STA. 0+08

RIM ELEV. - 341.92
PIPE - (143)-FL 339.27
PIPE - (155)-FL 339.17

PIPE - (142) 158' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.9%

PIPE - (139) 41' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.0%

PIPE - (140) 273' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 2.2%

PIPE - (141) 106' L.F. OF 18" HDPE @ 1.7%

PIPE - (141) (1) 79' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.1%

CI-7 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO
STA. 1+58

RIM ELEV. - 348.27
PIPE - (141) (1)-FL 344.20

PIPE - (142)-FL 344.10

CI-8 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO
STA. 2+37
RIM ELEV. - 348.92
PIPE - (141)-FL 345.15
PIPE - (141) (1)-FL 345.05

CI-9 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO
STA. 3+42
RIM ELEV. - 350.63
PIPE - (140)-FL 347.00
PIPE - (141)-FL 346.90
PIPE - (148)-FL 347.00

CI-11 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO
STA. 6+16

RIM ELEV. - 356.93
PIPE - (139)-FL 353.10
PIPE - (140)-FL 353.00

CI-12 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO
STA. 6+57
RIM ELEV. - 357.08
PIPE - (139)-FL 353.52

CI-6 5'X5' ARDOT TYPE MO
STA. 1+37

RIM ELEV. - 344.82
PIPE - (142)-FL 341.08
PIPE - (143)-FL 340.98
PIPE - (147)-FL 341.08

CI-4 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO
STA. 3+85
RIM ELEV. - 348.61
PIPE - (149)-FL 344.52

PIPE - (149) 58' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.3%

CI-10 4'X4' ARDOT TYPE MO
STA. 3+64
RIM ELEV. - 350.34
PIPE - (148)-FL 347.38

PIPE - (148) 38' L.F. OF 18" RCP @ 1.0%

PIPE - (157) 40' L.F. OF 18" X 28" RCAP @ 1.5%

De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

22070

JUNE 2022

ST
ON

E L
UX

UR
Y L

IVI
NG

PL
AN

NE
D U

NI
T D

EV
EL

OP
ME

NT
CIT

Y O
F B

RY
AN

T
SA

LIN
E C

OU
NT

Y, 
AR

KA
NS

AS

C3.1

'RA,NA*E
PRO),/E6

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=50'
VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=5'

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=50'
VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=5'

SEWER MAIN

SEWER MAIN

EXISTING GRADE

W EFREM DELANEY LOOP ℄

EXISTING GRADE

E EFREM DELANEY LOOP ℄

FL
 IN

 =
 3

38
.2

0'

FL
 O

U
T 

=
 3

37
.6

5'

EXISTING GRADE

HORIZONTAL SCALE: 1"=50'
VERTICAL SCALE: 1"=5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2-Drainage Design.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY



De
sig

nin
g o

ur 
cli

en
t's

 su
cce

ss
GN

E gar
nat

eng
ine

eri
ng

@g
ma

il.c
om

Br
ya

nt,
 A

R 
72

02
2

38
25

 M
t C

arm
el 

Rd

Ph
 (5

01
) 4

08
-4

65
0

P.
O.

 B
ox

 11
6

Be
nto

n, 
AR

 72
01

8

Ga
rN

at
 En

gin
ee

rin
g, 

LL
C

22070

JUNE 2022

ST
ON

E L
UX

UR
Y L

IVI
NG

PL
AN

NE
D U

NI
T D

EV
EL

OP
ME

NT
CIT

Y O
F B

RY
AN

T
SA

LIN
E C

OU
NT

Y, 
AR

KA
NS

AS

L1.0

7<P,CAL
LAN'6CAP,N*

PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTENTS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
J:\Projects\2022 Projects\22070 Stone Luxury Living Manufactured Park CCI Rezone Elaine Cordelia Enterprises Inc 9318 Hwy 5\Drawings\DWGs\Design\22070 Stone Luxury Living 9318 Hwy 5 Bivens Loop Design R2-Drainage Design.dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY



2B - TH - 1G FRONT ELEVATION SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0" 2B - TH - 1G SIDE ELEVATION SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

BRICK VENEER

HARDIEPLANK SIDING

SHINGLED ROOF

2B - TH - 1G FRONT ELEVATION SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"SIDE ELEVATION SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

BRICK VENEER

E.I.F.S.

HARDIEPLANK SIDING

SHINGLED ROOF

BOARD AND BATTEN

BOARD AND BATTEN

SHEET #

PAGE #

OF

DATE:

SH
EE

T 
TIT

LE
:

PROJECT #

#
22

17

CO
NC

EP
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

NS

NE
W

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
FO

R:

ST
O

NE
 L

UX
UR

Y 
LI

VI
NG

BR
YA

NT
,

AR
KA

NS
AS

2217

07/19/2022

A 2.0

COPYRIGHT, TBA

LI
TT

LE
 R

O
CK

,

te
rr
y

b
u
rr
u
s
s

119
12

 K
AN

IS
 R

O
AD

, S
UI

TE
 F

-8

A
 r

 c
 h

 i 
t e

 c
 t

(O
FF

IC
E)

 5
0

1-
37

6-
36

76

AR
KA

NS
AS

,  
72

21
1

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
a
n
d
 I
N

T
E

R
IO

R
S

D
E

S
IG

N

(F
AX

) 
50

1-
37

6-
37

66

tb
ad

es
ign

pla
nn

ing
@

sb
cg

lob
al.

ne
t



3B - TH - 2G FRONT ELEVATION SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

BRICK VENEER

E.I.F.S.

HARDIEPLANK SIDING

SHINGLED ROOF

3B - TH - 2G SIDE ELEVATION SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

BRICK VENEER

HARDIEPLANK SIDING

SHINGLED ROOF

BOARD AND BATTEN

BOARD AND BATTEN

SHEET #

PAGE #

OF

DATE:

SH
EE

T 
TIT

LE
:

PROJECT #

#
22

17

CO
NC

EP
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

NS

NE
W

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
FO

R:

ST
O

NE
 L

UX
UR

Y 
LI

VI
NG

BR
YA

NT
,

AR
KA

NS
AS

2217

07/19/2022

A 2.1

COPYRIGHT, TBA

LI
TT

LE
 R

O
CK

,

te
rr
y

b
u
rr
u
s
s

119
12

 K
AN

IS
 R

O
AD

, S
UI

TE
 F

-8

A
 r

 c
 h

 i 
t e

 c
 t

(O
FF

IC
E)

 5
0

1-
37

6-
36

76

AR
KA

NS
AS

,  
72

21
1

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
a
n
d
 I
N

T
E

R
IO

R
S

D
E

S
IG

N

(F
AX

) 
50

1-
37

6-
37

66

tb
ad

es
ign

pla
nn

ing
@

sb
cg

lob
al.

ne
t



3B - TH - 2G FRONT ELEVATION SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

BRICK VENEER

E.I.F.S.

HARDIEPLANK SIDING

SHINGLED ROOF

3B - TH - 2G SIDE ELEVATIONSCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

BRICK VENEER

HARDIEPLANK SIDING

SHINGLED ROOF

BOARD AND BATTEN

SHEET #

PAGE #

OF

DATE:

SH
EE

T 
TIT

LE
:

PROJECT #

#
22

17

CO
NC

EP
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

NS

NE
W

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
FO

R:

ST
O

NE
 L

UX
UR

Y 
LI

VI
NG

BR
YA

NT
,

AR
KA

NS
AS

2217

07/19/2022

A 2.2

COPYRIGHT, TBA

LI
TT

LE
 R

O
CK

,

te
rr
y

b
u
rr
u
s
s

119
12

 K
AN

IS
 R

O
AD

, S
UI

TE
 F

-8

A
 r

 c
 h

 i 
t e

 c
 t

(O
FF

IC
E)

 5
0

1-
37

6-
36

76

AR
KA

NS
AS

,  
72

21
1

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
a
n
d
 I
N

T
E

R
IO

R
S

D
E

S
IG

N

(F
AX

) 
50

1-
37

6-
37

66

tb
ad

es
ign

pla
nn

ing
@

sb
cg

lob
al.

ne
t



2B FT - 1G FRONT ELEVATION SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

BRICK VENEER

HARDIEPLANK SIDING

SHINGLED ROOF

2B FT - 1G SIDE ELEVATION SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

BRICK VENEER

HARDIEPLANK SIDING

SHINGLED ROOF

BOARD AND BATTEN

E.I.F.S.

SHEET #

PAGE #

OF

DATE:

SH
EE

T 
TIT

LE
:

PROJECT #

#
22

17

CO
NC

EP
T 

EL
EV

AT
IO

NS

NE
W

 D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
FO

R:

ST
O

NE
 L

UX
UR

Y 
LI

VI
NG

BR
YA

NT
,

AR
KA

NS
AS

2217

07/19/2022

A 2.3

COPYRIGHT, TBA

LI
TT

LE
 R

O
CK

,

te
rr
y

b
u
rr
u
s
s

119
12

 K
AN

IS
 R

O
AD

, S
UI

TE
 F

-8

A
 r

 c
 h

 i 
t e

 c
 t

(O
FF

IC
E)

 5
0

1-
37

6-
36

76

AR
KA

NS
AS

,  
72

21
1

P
L

A
N

N
IN

G
a
n
d
 I
N

T
E

R
IO

R
S

D
E

S
IG

N

(F
AX

) 
50

1-
37

6-
37

66

tb
ad

es
ign

pla
nn

ing
@

sb
cg

lob
al.

ne
t


	Invocation
	Pledge of Allegiance
	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes
	Presentations and Announcements
	Director's Report
	Public Comments
	Old Business
	New Business
	Finance
	Animal Control
	City Attorney
	Community Development

	Council Comments
	Mayor Comments
	Adjournments

